If you have issues viewing or accessing this file contact us at NCJRS.gov.

Sow

HEARING

BEFORE THE

SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVEN]ZLE JU STIOE

OF THE

OOM\ITTEE ON THE JUDIGIARY
- UNITED S""A’.I‘ES SENATE

Us. GOVERNMENT an'rmc OFFICE
‘ WASHING'I‘ON 1984

Ve

kD) i




- AcauIsITioNS

44444 —— ST T L . ,-‘"
e . US Deparirheht of Justice , [ |
S -~ National Institute of Justice - LM K
4 : Thls document has been reproduced exactly as receWed from the - o e T ; o . : s
B 3 person or orgamzat:on originating it. Points of view or opinions stated o ‘ ' : SO
g in this document are those of the authors and do not necessarily EEEE PR e ° ; C ONTE N T S
o represent the offlcnal posmon or pohcles of the Nanonal lnstltute of - 5 : % SIS B B ‘ Do . .
.Justlce ’ : 7 ; | B ) B : S r———
' Permxssmn to reproduce thls cgmmgb&ed matenal has been : * S e ' IR N OP ENING STATEMENTS
. granted by - ; | SRR R Page
i Public. Domam L SR A : Specter,SH{)m Arlfen, a UJS Sex}atj)r from the State of Pennsylvanla, chair- i
3 i PR TRt man, Subcommittee on Juvenile JUSEICE ..ot vervesains 1
i ‘ Unlted States Senate i R . ‘Hawkl,ns, Hon - Paula, a U.S. Senator from the State of Flonda .............. ORIV ERS |
‘ g tothe Nat:onal CrlmmalJusnce ReferenceServnce(NCJRS) ' g E ' R
; ; i ; - CHRONOLOGICAL LIST OF. WITNESSES ‘ ‘
~ Further reproductlon outside of the NCJRS system requwes permls- = JERE TR T R Rule, Ann, Seattle, Wash SRt TP LB S N AN 14 5
~sion ofthe cgpyagm owner - . S - 'Walsh, John, Hollywood, Fla ......ccccmivicrsiseinersumnssion TN Wi 26 :
o IR Brooks, Pierce, Vida, OTeE ....uviicmicimiisitsniaieimsinissesssesssssissssssssssssessasonsonsasaisinsis e 29
: e Depue, Roger L., Umt Chlef Behavmral Sc1ence Unlt FBI Academy, Quan— ‘
'= P g thO, Va...;‘...., ...... Viuoredinapsebiaibsiaianednsiiusheinaioneisoserbisnaniotshiieanishen inbisersiss sreseiiestaisasisatoiaes w40
- GOMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY i 0 . ALPHABETICAL LISTING AND MATERIALS SUBMITTED
STROM THURMOND South Carolina, Chazrman ; - ~ bBrooks Pierce: . ; :
CHARLES McC. MATHIAS Jr, Maryland " JOSEPH R. BIDEN, JR,; Delaware R ¥ ~ Testlmony e : ‘ o , 29
PAUL LAXALT, Nevada EDWARD M. KENNEDY Massachusstts U | s t ............................................ ereeieressarrnibes e »
ORRIN G. HATCH, Utah 'ROBERT C. BYRD, West Virginia S i Deth:I Igg‘;l;r'{‘he Vlolen Cr1m1na1 Apprehensxon Program Siebens e 37 :
ROBERT DOLE, Kansss HOWARD M. METZENBAUM, Ohio il RO i i A I N
g ALAN K. SIMPSON, Wyoming . DENNIS DECONCINI, - Arizona SR - Behavioral Sc1ence Umt . o R mm " 41
JOHN P. EAST, North Carolina - PATRICK J. LEAHY, Vermont S e Prepared SEALEIMENE ...c......orwworrrsrrsioeimeesietmesioemressseesessiessimrserein pevssseennsieies 46
CHARLES E. GRASSLEY, Iowa .. MAX BAUCUS, Montana . .. . o riiopared statement it ot it A8
JEREMIAH DENTON, Alabama. =~ . = .‘HOWELL HEFLIN Alabama SR T Opeﬁlng statement.......a,.............;. N R R aaregeniiess weerisinreensieies 10
ARLEN SPECTER, Pennsylvania = - i ; Uniform Crime Report—1981 ............ S N I AR 13
- ViNToN DEVANE LipE, Chief. Counsel and Staff Dzrector : Rule, Ann: , Fo e ‘ : ’
, -Desoran K. OWEN, ‘General’ Counsel = Testunony...,...............;..a..;..‘.......‘., ....... st veneiesnarsnseissisnennaeseseisepasansnssiesar 14
; SHiRLEY J. FANNING, Chief Clerk - Prepared statement ..........cocevieins i iranisssebriinsien iersenanessessiaisrsasisinssteresssiotsseniere 20
: Marx H. GI’I‘ENS’I‘EIN, Mmorzty Chief Counsel . Proposal: VI-CAP the Violent Crlmmal Apprehenswn Px ogram, by Ann‘
! : : -~ Rule, from True Detectwe, QOctober 1982 ....... R srseereressersisssnsivngeriveseiee - OO
‘ ST e e Specter, Hon. Arlen: - - , : } P T TN EE RS ‘
SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE - ggt(etréirslgtgtaeement ......... IR RN NE ERE T NN Rt RNV IR S
R ARLEN SPECTER Pennsylvama, Chazrman v lehang -H. Webster, D1rector, FBI, Wlth questlons and the subse-- 5
JEREMIAH DENTON, Alabama . HOWARD M. METZENBAUM Oth . : QUENE TESPOTISES 1cvivvsaivsrdiarsersivsorsrstansarsssissssosssssssoessinibessasisiassassbebssiossisn NYTTITSS :
CHARLES McC. MATHIAS, Jr, Maryland  EDWARD M. KENNEDY, Massachusetts - | Walsh J&éh?rrgsgﬁjggh Smith, Atmey General of the Umt?‘i Stat‘,*s' me ?ég
Manry Louise WestMoreLaND, Counsel : \ S ....... .
MARGERY BAKER, Mmorzty Chief Counsel 5 i ’ APPENDIX ; .
. (xI) ' : SLetter from Representatwe J. Kenneth Robinson to Senator Arlen Specter veens 55
: : - Letter to Representative J. Kenneth Robmson from Jerry Martm, WXAM‘
i ' .- News, Charlottesville, Va......ccvniciiinsis wetesvared ieveniites Y i
{ A Psychological Assessment of Cnme—Profillng, by Rlchard L. Ault, Jr. and
- James T. Reese, from the FBI Law Enforcement Bulletin, March 1980... - b8
- Offender Profiles A Multldlscxphnary Approach from the FBI Law Enforce-
ment Bulletm, September 1980 .vinensiins PR S 62
y "I‘) ‘ N n. Fa '\,.j ‘ |
. t B o B ”“:«h :
R %‘3@%‘@

Qe - 0



a .
: st o

i

S RUAPE R S

- Comraittee, and we welcome this morning the d1st1ngulshed Sena-
~ tor from Florida, Mrs. Hawkins, who has been a leader in the ef-

TUESDAY JULY 12, 1983 ‘

: “US. SENATE
SUBCOMMI'I'I‘EE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE,
‘ COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY, -
-« Washington,-D.C.

The subcommittee met at 9 34 am, o _in room SD-236, Dirksen

 Senate Office Building, Hon. Arlen Specter (chalrman of the sub-‘ |

committee) presiding.
Present: Senator Hawkins.

s

tor.

OPENING S‘TATEMENT' OF VHOVN‘ ARLEN SPECTER A U S. SENATOR

-FROM THE STATE. OF PENNSYLVANIA, CHAIRMAN SUBCOM-
- MITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE . .

Senator SPEC’I‘ER ‘Good mornmg, ladles and gentlemen The hear-
ing will now proceed.
This is the Subcommittee on Juvemle Justice of the Judlclary

forts to protect missing children. It is a pleasure to have her here.
Senator Hawkins is very energetic, has many committee assigfi-

ments, but finds time for the Judlclary Committee, and for that we -

are grateful
The subject matter of today’s s hearmgs is ser1a1 murders, whlch is

a very distressing' and unique phenomenon, on the rise on the

American criminal scene today. Serial murders are a pattern of

murders committed by one person, in large numbers with no ap-

parent rhyme, reggon, or motivation. Statistics on homicides'in the

- United States h/@ shown that the vast majority—some 70 per-

cent—of homicides’ are committed by family members or acquaint-
ances. Motives are usually apparent, and the police have tradition-

~ally maintained a very high rate of homlcxde solutions in this coun-

try.

light on this subject, with a view to developing patterns and proce-
dures to apprehending these murderers before they have victimized

-8, 10, 12, or 20 victims. That is the purpose of this hearing.

[Letter to Hon. William H. Webster, Dlrector, FBI w1th questlons’fy
and the subsequent responses:] ‘

I

Staff present Steve Johnson, eeunsel and Jay Howell 1nvest1ga- ‘

- There is a rising pattern of senal murders Wthh suggest no jus- |
“tification and no explanation, and they are a major problem. We
“have a very distinguished panel of experts today who can shed

T, .
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1ifm H. Webster

: AUfs;fDepartméntwa;Jpstiggﬁ o
. Washington, D.C. " 20530 SR

G~

v Tn the past several months

Dear Judge

" has been examining’'the concept of

collect and disseminate informat
murders.. Such a system would so

S sCerning random and{sen;eless,mg;ders,Wattempted‘mqrd
\ ldren. | It wollld, of course, focus®i
‘rather than wiSlence among family“iapber orsacquaint

. 'kidnapping 'of children.

:The information would be" sy

:agenciesjbasedkupon,eyi@ence;o#;one of ‘the specif ‘ S
“data woul&fbé:dnalyzed‘aﬁ?a”ceﬁﬁfal'Io&aﬁion and‘compared ‘with similay-
Where a possible connection is identified, two or mora’ - ..
enqiesﬁcouldhbgjlinked—up %p‘their,ipVestiga;ions{J‘~~«‘ 2

~assaults,

i

The concept: appears to: have

dssessment of: .

' murders;
T AR e sl
i (2); whether. such.a system s
“"a part of “tHe Behavior,

at,Quantico, Virginia,

Science Unit;

ST hdw soon such a program
I I P R R Y

s

a(?)fyhg;hervsuch‘é;sysﬁéw s
... Vvicted murderers, "

~;“Asfélwayalk éppreéiatesyo

. issues. "1 look forward to worki.
*;*%—ﬁﬁlg&qolsﬁﬁo.aSSiSLfthé{entire daw
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Héo;q¢be~a;separéhe~Qrgaﬁi2ationfror:
al’'Science Unit at the FBY Academy
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©" .S Department of Justice

quFédéralBureauofIﬁVesﬁgaﬁoq el

Ofﬂéeofthe‘Dl'rectot: a

Y

- Washington, D.C. 20535 )

‘\Ivf" '¢3,j _‘L ””‘fQ‘Sgppéﬁ§g£423;31983ﬂ w. fwfr

”anorablefArlenﬁsﬂecter‘ g
'Chairman,'Subcommitfeg;on,x

. Juvenile Justice " | ..

#Committee on the Judiciary :
i - United ‘Statés Senate L T e
' Washington, D, C._ 20540 nr el e e T

SRR Ceal o i LRy

- Dear Mr. Chairman: . * o

‘By;lette;”dateagﬁp:¢1Jzﬁ,»1983;.yquxadvisedef

~that theySubgbmmitteeAhad1been,examining\the_cohgept,oﬁ -

-a system which would collect, analyzé and disseminate .. .,
infqrmaﬁion‘éoncerning pattern or serial murders. In that.

communication, You requested the FBI's assessment of the
need. for -the. system,. where, it should be: docated,. its ‘costs,"
cete. w0 T S . .

(R

S ‘ AS'yquvknow.xtherEBI‘haS‘@lsowbeenJevgluating N
. the type of system yquzsugqestedfas-an:extensipn~of¢theff~
. ‘work thatiis=currently‘pequrmedaby;;he:Eghavibral,Sciencem

. Unit at the,FBI.Academy;-,Singe your' letter. was received,
,FBI"representatiyes;have'par£icipatedwin.seVeral meetings. -
«in which the makeFupgofnﬁheVsysgem,,its costs, and ..o
;oapabilities,Wexe;discussed:z Somerof.the;questions“yquu‘M

‘ raiséduwerejalsOvd15cu§sed duringpthe,hearingubefore»tha,

. Subcommittee on .Juvenile Justicedon;JUIyﬁll,'lQSB;at whic¢h
.timé-SAiRogergL;‘Depug,'chief;ofgthewBehavibralj8cienbelﬂ

. Unit, testified,foFdilo;ing theyhearing,;Sénatoerawkins”~

and yqu~directedﬁa?1etter;to'thexAttorney;General on

e . .0uly 21,:1983, nrgingﬂimpleméntatiqn'gf,a.Violent Criminal -

Apprehensiohﬂprogram?iVI—CAP) as ‘scon as possible. Although‘
- some. aspects’ of the design of the program have yet to. be’ . o
fqlly;analygéd, I. believe that the attached responses to T

; . If T can be of:any‘fqﬁther assistancg,'pleésé '
do not(hesitate,to‘contact me. ' Caen ’

K .
7

UPYE

« 7 ° e sincerely yours,
. . » . i : - ) oo K

Willlah H. Webster

B _Director DI
SRR v PR et & s : g
Enclosure R ey 3
‘1 - Aosistant Attorney General ,
~» Office ofﬂngi$1ativeﬂhfﬁﬂirs;j O m oL T :
Deparhment,af}JuSticg S . R )
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Question 1: SR

Wwhat is the FBI's assessment.of the need for a
system' to track and analyze serial murders?

Answer:
The FBI believes that there is a need for'a system

to identify homicides with similar characteristics, to link
the cases together, and to track the murders so that the

identification,; location, and apprehension of the perpetrator(s)

can be accomplished more rapidly. ‘ R

- The FBI Uniform Crime Report for 1981 shows an’
estimated total of 20,053 murders. ~Of the 20,053 murders
reported to the FBI, statistics reveal that in 15.5% of the’
cases the murder was committéd by a stranger; in 29.6% of
the cases the relationship of the murderer to the victim was
unknown.  The statistics also reveal that in 17.8% of the
cases the motive for the murder was unknown..  In that year, -
28% of the murders were not cleared by the arrest of the '
perpetrator. While these statistics do not reveal how many

of the homicides weére committed by'serial murders, information
from law enforcement agencies throughout the country indicates

that serial murders are inéreasing. o :
. Regarding the.need to "analyze serial murders",
there has been a pressing need to conduct research into the
personality of the serial murderer from the law enforcement
perspective for many years. In 1978, the FBI's Behavioral
Science Unit and carefully selected consultants embarked upon:
a research project designed to- analyze thé c¢rimes and per- =~
sonalities of the most notorious serial killers and mass '
murderers incarcérated in thé United States. ' The results
of this research, which include over forty'in-depth interviews
by Special Agent Behavioral Scientists of mass. and serial .:-
murderers, is providing the FBI with a great deal of insight
into the cognitive, emotional and behavioral processes of

«

these killers leading to-a more acdcuraté analysis and:intex= @

pretation of their crimes and: an dimprovement in investigative.
techniques such as criminal personality profiling. ~This ..
research project will be completed by October, 1984. . - i

QueStion 2: . L : e , S e
~* Should such a system be a sebatate-brganizatiOni\ -

or a part of the Behavioral Science Unit at the FBI Academy

at Quantico, Virginia, and why? :

~ >

Answer: .

?he FBI sugggsts that the: system could most rapidly
and economically come into bheing as part of the Behavioral

- Science Unit at the FBI Academy dt Quantico, Virginia.

The FBI, through-its Behavioral Science Unit at

_the FBI Academy, is currently acconplishing certain aspects

of this proposed system.  For example, the Crime Analysis
and Criminal Personality Profile Program of the Behavioral-
Science Unit furnishes direct investigative support and
consultation upon request to the law enforcement community
in cases where criminal behavior is considered to be par-
ticularly unusual, vicious, or bizarre. The majority of

‘requests involve complex homicide cases where all logical

inves?igation has been completed and ‘no viable suspect has
been identified. Cases often have multiple victims and
sometlmes.igvolve more than one law enforcement ‘agency.
These homicide cases are analyzed by examining crime scene
photographs, police reports, autopsy reports and photographs,
laborgtory reports, witness statements, and any other perti-
nent information available. The analysis is followed by a

prosecutive strategy.

' organizations.

" Answer:s

- &

behavioral interprétation of the crime scene. A hypothesis

is formulated about how and why the crime occurred. A profile
of the perpetrator is constructed and a written report is sent
to a field office Profile Coordinator for dissemination to

the requesting agency. The profile usually.sets out both ‘
physical and personality characteristics of -the hypothetical
unknown offender.. The profile is useful in narrowing the .
focus' of the invéstigation and in directing consideration 1 ‘
towards persons who possess characteristics of known offenders

who have been.résponsible. for similax crimes in 'the past.

The -profile frequently provideés investigators with new leads.
When the suspect. is identified, investigators can also con-
sult with the BehaVvioral sSciénce Unit reg§rding,personal1ty
assessment; intelligence gathering, planning arrest and.
Searches, and interview techniques. Prosegutors haVe>con—;
tacted the Behavioral Séience Unit for assistance in planning
-The work of the Behavioral Sciepce Unit could be .
expanded to include the capability of identifying unsolved

“homicides with similar characteristics, linking them-together,

developing patterns and: tracking perpetrators. |

yFurthérmoréf the FBI has contact with virtually

i

k every law ériforcement agency in the nation by virtue of its

investigative jurisdiction, support services, publications

and ‘training programs. . The FBI Training Division: reaches
literally thousands of law enforcement officers and executives
each year with its programs' and its staff maintains liaison
with, and membership in, numerous important prcfessional =
Finally, the Academy is:conducive to analysis,
research and support functions with its Learning Resource
Center, laboratories, conference rooms, and ddditional re-

lated areas of expertise.

AR

Question 3:

What would be the cost ‘of such ‘a program if it

were a palt of the Behavioral Science Unit?

: At a conference held during the period of July 1.2-14,
1983, at the Criminal Justice Center, Sam Houston State'Univer-
sity, representatives from the Office of Juvenile Justice and

Delinquency Prevention, Department of Justice, Violent Criminal

“Apprehension Program {VI-CAP), federal, state and local law

enforcement agencies, and other interested parties met to
discuss various violent crime issues, especially serial mur-
ders, and a plan was made for the establishment of a National .
Center for the Analysis 'of Violent Crime (NCAVC). NCAVC would
be a law enforcement oriented behavioral science resource center
designed to assist all law enforcement agencies dealing with
serious, unsolved violent crimes of a psychopathological nature. -
The .¢center would include training, resSearch and-development,
criminal personality profiling-and VI-CAP functions. An -~

* estimate:of cost was prepared by Mr. Pierce Brooks, originator

of the VI-CAP concept, and Special Agent Rogér L. Depue, Unit
Chief, Behavioral Science Unit. . oo ;
 Details of the NCAVC and its adjusted estimated cost'
are as follows: ‘ e e ;
, The NCAVC wduld&inVolve expanded programs in trajning,
research and development; criminal personality profiling, ang
VI~CAP. - Personnel to staff the project would include the

“following positionsg: = :
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Tralnlng Program

S, R

The addltlonal trainlng to acquaint the law enforce-

ment. community with NCAVC and its services would be accompllshed

by the current 1nstructlonal staff of the Behavioral Science- Unit,
which consists of nine Supervisory: Spec1al Agents and one Homrcmde

Spe01a11st Support 1nstructor.,~ &

Research and Development Program

Fouxr- Investlgatlve Spe01al Agents .
Four Poliecé Investigators (NCAVC Interns from
‘major pollce departments)

+ Expanded research de51gned to galn lnSlght Lnto‘
the ¢riminal mlnd will include ‘the followxng prouectsr

1.~ Serlal Murderer Personallty Research

A., Phase I A current. grant awarded to Be~
hav10ral Science Unit: ‘consultants led: by
Dr. Ann Wolbert ‘Burgess, City of Boston,
“Department of: Health and Hospltals, will:
be completed in October, 1984, Tt involves
© - “the interviews of 35- 50 conv1cted serlal
e murderers. o
B..' 'Phase II: ThlS grant proposal has been
¢ .prepared.. It involves the analys1s of
. 600 cases’ currently on- file in the Be- -
havioral Seience Unit to identify crime
scene and MO varlables which are crltlcal
£o profiling. ) “
. W y
C. ~Phase III.  'This grant proposal has been
' prepared. It involves an analysis of the :
~profiling process to eventually produce a
step~by-step profiling technigque which can
be taught to-the law enforcement community.
It w1ll result in a tralnlng program.

“

2. sSerial Ralist Research R p‘f ' ' .

-This grant proposal is belng prepared ’ It will

‘%H involve the interview of 35-50. conv1cted serlal =

o i . rapists,
¢ !

3. 'éexual Dxp101tat10n of Chlldren and Pedophlle

uResearch

‘Thls grant proposal is being preparednq It

*will involve the 1nterviews of. 35= 50 conv1cted .

‘repeat child molesters.

K

'4;'f0ther crzmlnal personalrties which could he «
targeted for research include arsonists, kid-.

nappers, extortlonlsts, and major case fugltives.'

Criminal Personality Profiling“Program

Four Investigatlve Special Agents
Four Police Investigators (NCAVC Interns from major
police departments). . ‘

2 I

s S

ek G AR ALY

16
\r)

Through the Crlmrnal Personality Profillng Program;
the NCAVC will expand the investigative support preséntly of-
fered by the FBI Training Division's Behavior#l Secience Unit
so that every serial murder case identified in tha VI-CAP
screening process will be immediately forwarded to the Criminal
Personality Proflllng Program for behavioral science action

such ag’ pnalysls, interpretation, profiling and case coordina-

tion as ‘necessary.

‘4‘

Violent Criminal Apprehension Program

,PerSonnel 2 e — ’

One Supervisor SR
One Chief Analyst s

Five Programmers ; ‘
Two Crime Analysts : : "

Two Homicide Specialists : :

One Data Entry Employee ) g S

One Support Employee« L ‘ T

'There are approximately 6, 300 unsolved homicides
recorded in the WUnited States each year. If a lomicide is .
not, cleared by arrest within the first 72 hours, the proba— o
bility that the case wxll be solved begins to drop rapidly
and szignificantly. The'VI-CAP program will set-into métion
the mechanism for the eventual analys;s of the facts surround-
ing every unsolved homicide reported in the country. Some of"

. these crimes are the work of serial murderers who are highly.
" mobile.
- will be looked for, cases in different jurisdictions will be

Details of homlcldes which are the same or similar

linked together, patterns and trends will be identified, so
that a coordinated approach.aimed at the.early identification,

location and apprehension of the serial murderer can be under= °

taken., Other cages will be forwarded to specialized units
for additional” analysms, i.e., the Criminal Personality
Profiling Program, psychollnguistlc examination, etc.

woll Oncexestabllshed, the techniques* for llnklng 81m11ar

cases together and for 1dent1fying patterns and trends will be
. .directed toward other serial crimes of violence which are com=
mitted by hxghly moblle ofFenders. i ,

Estlmated Cost s
Natlonal Center for the

. Analysls of Violent Crlme

@,

S

First Year

Trainlng Program (Behavioral
Science Unit in place)

.Research Program
Two' Special Agents, GS~13 o .
One Special Agent, Gs-12 B B 0

» One Special Agent’, GS=11 ¢ L ’
Four . Police Interns ‘ ; R N

Reseaxrch Program Total $194,000

o ) ; . &

o

Second Year

$15.,000
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Proflllng Program

Two Spec1al Agents, GS -13
One Special Agent, GS=12
One: Special Agent, GS- =11
Four Pollce Interns

Proflllng Program Tot

wa
VI- CAP Program

T

"One Chief Anai&st

~Three, Proa"ammers
Two: Prqgﬁammers
.Two . Cr:ime Aqalyst

+,.Oné’ Data En Xy Employee
“;One Suppor ‘Employee .

Consultants~

Personnel Total

~Equ1pment (Hardware'a‘

«Bulldlng Renovation

Advisory Board .
~ On-Site Consultatioh

Tralnlng

Flrst Year Total

Second Year,Total

a ’

Grand Total

h\

s

"
/ r/"

256,000 ©
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© ‘Question 4:

Syorime” analysts
~ - obtain informa on
’“ﬂead*andﬂothe‘ recordsas
behav1oral scrence‘orlent,
 data proces :

‘;analyt

1me s.

case was llnked to’ others,
“Pro ;«;ng ‘ands proactlve‘
department‘ uld b

'~program{

©UNER AVC would be separat
An ‘NCIC termlnal would exist in''th
oul@,work;in@

I ) 1 0F: data o
llows’ for completlon of the crim
autopsy, and : other examlnatlons v1tal
' LAt that. poi th
complete VI
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Senator SPECTER. At this time, I would like to defer to my col-
league, Senattir Hawkins. SRR

OPENING STATEMENT OF HON. PAULA HAWKINS, A U.S.
A - SENATOR FROM THE STATE OF FLORIDA o

Senator HaAwkins. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I really appreciate
your cooperation and the opportunity to work with you on any sub-
ject, but especially this one which I feel is a great effort in address-
ing one of America’s most horrible tragedies. .~ = . .

I am proud that our work together in the past has resulted in
significant improvements in our law enforcement system: and in
those agencies which are chartered to serve the public. I want to
commend you for conducting these particular hearings on pattern
or serial murders, and I am hopeful that we can again move the
system forward to address the needs of children, these families, and
the victims of crime. -~ . . . e, AN

When I first begah this investigation into the problem of missing

 and exploited children over 2 years ago, I had no idea of some of

the very unique types of tragedies that we would uncover. As we
began to examine some of the notorious cases involving the multi-
ple murders of children, we discovered that the pattern or serial
murders was taking a significant toll upon victims and communi-
ties alike. I am pleased that our staffs have been so diligent and
that our investigation has led us to a positive response to these
horrible tragedies. FEDRA ' e

Some of the cases of multiplé murde‘fs are Wellknown andwe

may hear discussion today about the tragedies that occurred in At-
lanta, Houston, Chicago, and Los. Angeles. In addition, many of.us
are aware of the multiple murder sprees conducted by individual
éefendants like Theodore Bundy, Richard Speck, and John Wayne

However, Mr. Chairman, our' investigation revealed that this
problem runs much deeper into the fabric and substance of law and
order throughout the United States. For every. well-known case

that has gained national attention, there are many cases known

only to the citizens who have followed' the tragedies in their com-
munities. Unfortunately, for every Atlanta there is also a Birming-
ham, Mich., where 7 young children between 10 and 16 years of
age were brutally murdered during a 14-month period in 1976 and

1977. No one has been charged with those crimes and the killer is -

still at large. For every Ted Bundy who has gained national notori-
ety, there are dozens of unknown killers who have been responsible
for untold deaths. ’ o ‘

For some reason, Mr. Chairman, my own State of Florida has

been particularly hard hit by these multiple or pattern murderers.
Ted Bundy was finally apprehended and given three separate

- death sentences for the murders he committed in the State of Flor-

ida. Not everyone in my State is aware that Gerald Eugene Stano
cut a path of murder and bloodshed across the State of Florida
from 1973 until 1982. Since his apprehension and arrest by a dedi-
cated homicide investigator, Sgt. Paul Crow, of the Daytona Beach
Police Department, Stano has reportedly admitted to the murder of

11

89 women. Almost all of those crimes were committed in my State

of Florida. S e

During our investigation we. also learned that no one truly
knows the extent of the multiple murder problem. Many of the in-
dividual homicide investigators are unaware that they are tracking
the same killer who committed similar crimes in other communi-
ties around their State and, in some cases, in other parts of the

United States. .

During the course of our investigation of the cases of missing and

murdered children throughout the United States, in our work with
John Wayne Gagcy, we came upon a system which could track and
solve these multiple murder crimes. I am particularly proud to
appear today to welcome the dedicated citizens and experienced

- professionals who understand the effects and implications of this

type of crime better than anyone else. They are strong advocates

for the development of such a program. This is a system that this

country needs and needs now. Let me give you just one specific il-
lustration of why a system to track multiple murderers and:pat-
tern crime is essential. =~ - - T N
“Today we will again hear from my good friend, John Walsh, of
Hollywood, Fla., whose young son, Adam, was brutally murdered in

_the summer of 1981 in south Florida. Since that time, John and I
have “worked together continuously to increase this country’s
awareness of the tragedy of missing and murdered children and to

try to correct the gaps that we found in our law enforcement
system. While I was on a short break, as you were, I watched John
Walsh in my State lecturing the parents, making a statewide tour
in my State, lecturing the public, and he and his wife Reve have

become dedicated advocates of child safety and protection. As a
result of the brutal slaying of John’s young son, our own congres-

sional investigators began to closely watch murders being commit-
ted all over the United States to determine if there were any simi-
larities between Adam’s murder and other crimes being committed
in other communities. We hoped that we might be able to find in-
formation which would lead us to his killer. .
Unfortunately, in a large Midwestern city, in February of this
year, another young child was the victim of a similar brutal crime.
When we investigated further, we learned that there was evidence
suggesting a possible connection between the Midwestern city and
south Florida. We have passed that information on to the homicide
investigators who are working the cases in their respective cities.
As vx('le had feared, neither investigative unit was aware of the other
murder. ~ :
Mr. Chairman, it is exactly this kind of situation that we must

~ correct. In 1981 as many as 8,600 murders were classified as

random and senseless. This is an epidemic of a particular kind of
crime. ' :

‘The system to track and analyze multiple murders and violent
crime is called VI-CAP—rviolent criminal apprehension program.
We owe a debt of gratitude to its creator, Pierce Biooks, who is

here with us today. He is a dedicated police officer with many

years experience ir homicide investigations and police science. He
has designed this system to solve the random and senseless murder

and the criminal abduction of young children. By its very nature,
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thlS isa solutlon that must be funded and managed at the Federal‘

l
| 1e‘ieam happy to see Ann Rule here of Seattle, Wash She is & jour-,

nahst and former pohcewoman who w111 glve us 1n51ght 1nto the re-’ ,

it

lities of the multiple murder. :
> %1‘11;32 Ft)estlmony t}I:at we will hear from the Federal Bureau of In—

vestigation is particularly instructive. T am extremely impressed’

with the sophisticated scientific work their Behavioral Sciences

oing at the Quantico Academy This is ‘the type of thor- ._

})Jungllﬁ 1asn(alrlysi(%s that 1sQneeded as a resource for local law enforce-‘
" ment to profile and analyze these violent criminals. It would be my.
hope that the Behavioral Science Unit would be able to work hand.
in hand with the trackmg system to analyze serial murders. Mr..

Chalrman, let me say in conclusion that I believe most- of our 01t1-;

ens and lawmakers in this country believe that we already have a’
szy;::em to track, compare, and . analyze multiple pattern: murders.i
The sad fact is that we.do not. T hope that through these hearmgs

here today, we can increase awareness as to this critical need in
our Federal Government to fund, and I repeat.again it must be

t
funded, and then we have to support this vital law :enforcemen |
tool. Through these hearings, and others that I hope we will have,‘
we are going to advance the day when our famlhes and our com-‘,

munities and our children will be safe
Thank you, Mr. Chairman." ‘
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_City law enforceriient agencies cleared 71 percent of

. the murders durmg the year, while those in suburban areas

and rural couinties cleared 72 and 77 percent; respectively.
An 1981, persons under I8 years of uge uccounted for 4

. -percent of the willful killings cléaréd by law cnforcement

in cities, §'percent of those cleared ini rura) Lounnm, und 6 n

- percent of those clearcd in suburban areas. :
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Whttcs «comprised 50 percent of the total arrestees for.
murder in 1981; Blacks made. up- 49 percent; and the

“remainder were of other races; The collc«.uon of slnusuog .
rcgurdmg ethnic origin was initiated in 1980; and accord: 7 ¢

ing to the 1981 data reported o the: UCR l’rogrum 24

péicent of the juvenile arréstees, 15 percent of the adult

arrestees, and 16 percent-of the: loml nrrutm were of
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Senator SpecTER. Thank you very much, Senator Hawkins.

We now turn to our distinguished panel. As Senator Hawkins
noted, we welcome back Mr. John Walsh, who has become a leader,
really a citizen crusader in the fight against crime, because of the

¥ .

very tragic experience in his own family.

We have the benefit today of having with us Mr. Pierce Brooks, a

veteran homicide investigator from the Los Angeles Police Depart-
ment, who has designed a system that he calls VI-CAP, standing
for violent criminal apprehension program, and he will describe
that to us in the course of his testimony. N ,

We have Mr. Roger Depue, the unit chief of the Behavioral Sci-
ence Unit of the Training Division of the FBI Academy, to bring us
up to date on the efforts of Federal law enforcement. And we have

had a-very excellent staff preparation by Mr. Jay Howell and

others, who put this hearing together. Our lead witness is going to
be Ann Rule, who is a former policewoman. and -author who has
written extensively on serial murders, and probably has as broad a
knowledge of this subject as anyone in the country. We will start
with. you, Ms. Rule. Welcome and thank you for coming; we look
forward to your testimony. = : ‘

STATEMENTS OF PANEL CONSISTING OF ANN RULE, SEATTLE,

WASH,; JOHN WALSH, HOLLYWOOD, FLA; AND PIERCE.

BROOKS, VIDA, OREG.

Ms. RIiLE'; Thank';FYOu;"I.;jam v;;ry happy to be here arid".very
grateful to what both of you have already done to help in this prob-

lem. :

Would you ‘llilv;e ‘itO"i \gsk | mg questions or. Wbuld, yot_lf Iikgé to

hear——

Senator SPECTER. 7'Wé(ll-, ‘the first T would éék"whether you can |
give us an outline of what serial murders are, and a brief historical

background of the nature of that problem in the country today?
Ms. RuLk. The serial murderer, as opposed to the méss murderer,
sometimes the terms are interchanged, a mass murderer would be

someone like Howard Unruhs who moved through Camden, N.J., in

1949 and shot 13 people in one spate of violence; or Charles Whit-

. mansfrom the TeXas OWGI‘,OI' even Rlchard Speck who killed, I
“think, eight nurses in one night. T I ~

The serial murderer is—I should not say a man, but it invariably

is a man, someone who kills one after another, sometimes a month

apart, sometimes years apart.

Senator SPECTER. You say invariably a man? ‘

Ms. Ruik. I have yet to come across a female serial murderer
- unless you consider the female poisoners who do get away for years

and years.

Senator ,'SPECTE’R,. Well, they are \Cerfainly‘ entitled to co:‘nsi‘déra— |
~tion. S e Sl e B LI e
. Ms. RutE. Yes. The thing that I have found about the serial mur-

derers that I have researched, they travel constantly, they are

- trollers, while most of us might put 15,000 to 20,000 miles a year on
. our cars, several of the serial killers I have researched have put = -
200,000 miles a year on their cars. They move constantly. They 1§

may drive all night long. They are always looking for the random

=2 B
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victim who may cross their path. Most of them have a victim type. |

T‘eglr, Bundy looked for slim, pretty, young women with long dark
hair parted in‘the middle. So by matching this victim'’s profile; this
would ‘be- one of the items that we would iise in a computer pro-
gram. They often are charming, they are invariably, at least of
normal intelligence, and usually they are brilliant, highly manipu-

~lative and literally without conscience. It is like I am OK, you are

not OK, therefore what I do t0 you does not matter. =

. Senator SpEcTER. What makes a serial murderer tick? What sets
{um g‘r her off and what motivates their continuing acts of vio-
lence? - RTINS s e R T

- Ms. RuLe. I think the motivation steths from childhood. I am cer-
tainly not an expert. I have now written five books on serial mur-
derers. They grow up lacking conscience. Something has happened
(tqthem, probably before the age of 5. They are full of rage. Out-
b‘vardly‘ they demonstrate a facade of tremendous ego; inwardly
they do not feel that competent or ‘worthwhile. Many of them live
constantly with cruel fantasies and they may start with their
crimes - a year or so apart and with each one that I have re-
searched, they accelerate. N

- Some men, for instance 'Ran"d,al_l; f’ Brent iW&bdﬁeIdj,‘“ ‘\'&}hoVJ was an

All-American boy from Oregon, Green Bay Packers draft choice,
very handsome, raped and killed women from northern California
up into almost the Canadian border, along the I-5 freeway, in the
end with a frequency every day, and then twiceaday. =
Senator SpeCTER. Serial murders appears to develop a fixation
with a certain kind of a victim; and under a certain pattern.
~ Ms. RULE. Yes. ‘ S TT NI I S S P

__Senator SpectEr. In terms of iorigin;' some have theorized that
- there is some early behavioral trait; somewhere there was an at-

traction to the slender girl who parted her hair in the middle, or
somewherethere_ was anger which led to the patterns of rape. .
What observations or conclusions have you come to on the issue

_of motivation? :

_ Ms. RuLk. I'think it does go back to childhood, and I hate to say
it, as a mother of five myself, but the ones that I have researched
so far who have killed women harbor either an excessive dependen-
cy on their mother and never being able to please her, or a hatred
for their mothers. I may—the next killer that I research, I may
find he had a wonderful mother and loved her, but it has not hap-
pened so.far., ENRTR ' et -

Senator SPECTER.. What can we learn from our experiences? What
-should law enforcement do to establish procedures and ‘patterns to

deal with these people who engage in patterns of violence? What is
your.recommendation? . o

- Ms,; RuLk. Well, first of all, we have to stop them, the ones who
are now moving through the country, because we have to save in-

- nocent victims. In the case of Ted Bundy, which in a very bizatre
,‘fashlon,TedNBungly‘ was my partner at the Crisis Clinic in Seattle;
- 80 here was, a serial killer that I knew firsthand before, during and

after the crimes. Ted is so dangerous; just as the rest of them are,
but Ted started in Seattle, allegedly killed eight women, moved' to
Colorado, started all over again. - ‘ Lo e
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. When we are talking about a clean slate and a fresh start in this
~ context, it is chilling because every time these men move to a new
territory, -maybe two States away, ‘they ‘are starting over. The
police there do not recognize the pattern. Police in Utah did not

know what was happening in the State of Washington. Ted then

moved up to Colorado, he may have killed: up to nine women in
Colorado. Of course, he was eventually caught on a fluke, acciden-
tally for erratic driving,-escaped from jail, went to Florida where
he wrote to me after he was captured, and he said I planned for my

freedom for 2% years, I have had it and I lost it through-a combi-
nation of compulsion and stupidity. I think compulsion is the oper-
ative word because Ted got into Florida, within 6 days he had
killed two young women in the Chi Omega Sorority house, bludg-
eoned two more, and then ran half a block and almost bludgeoned
to death another girl. . . . s e
" The thing that shocked me when Ted was caught in Pensacola,
they had no idea who they had. Ted had just made the FBI's 10-
most-wanted list, but the detectives in Florida had no idea -about.
the crimes in Colorado, the crimes in Utah, the crimes in Washing-
ton. - mes 1n LLatl, :

Senator SpECTER. Had l{avw enfOrceQm‘ent _QfﬁCialsf Vthe"‘x‘je“ IcOil,(;iuded

that these eight murders were the result of one man’s activity?
" Ms. Rutk. Not until the fourth murder hadvoccurred. = . ..
* Senator SpectER. But beyond that point, they attributed them to
one person? oL I
Ms. RuLe. Beyond that point, they were quite sure. However, in
the beginning, they thotght that they had some sort of weird devil
cult that was sacrificing women. N
Senator SpecTER. And how did he finally make the FBI's most
wanted list? S
Ms. RuLe. When he escaped from jail in Glenwood Springs, Colo.,
he was:due to go on trial for murder on the 9th of January. "

5

killings? e ‘
- Ms. Rutk. Yes. et AR R
Senator SpEcTER. At that time, had it been determined that he
was probably responsible for this series of killings? o T
"~ Ms. RuLE. Absolutely. These men kill in the same manner too.
With Ted it was a bludgeoning to the left side of the head and
strangulation by ligature. They rarely vary their pattern of killing,

which is another:thing that could go into the computer.

"Senator Specter, Well, if these traits were fed into the computer

and available foilocal law enforcement officials; is it your judg-

ment that that.-would give an appropriate clue to local law enforce-

ment, enabling them to pick up on these types ‘of perpetrators? -

Ms. RuLE. It would help so much. You cannot say absolutely.
" In Ted's case, I-think we could not have saved the girls in Wash-

_ington. I think we might have saved the last two girls in Utah if
Utah authorities had been able—all the computer intends to do is
to put the two jurisdictions together and say, look, we have had

crimes here, they have had crimes there, and it looks kind of simi-
lar. Maybe you had better get together and talk. SEEE

- Senator Specter. Do you have any suggestions :beybnd the uSe éf }

the computer?

G i 22

Senator SpecTER. And was the charge there one of these pattern
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~:Ms. RuLk. No, because I have the highest respeét for a ’detective,

- and as far as I can see, they are doing everything that they can

right now. But they are so blocked by lack of information. -

- Senator SpECTER. Senator Hawkins. P I Rt

~; Senator HAWKINS. Ann, can you give us some examples of how
these crimes are typically solved?. - : R AT =
- Ms.. RULE. Yes. And when I went to pull out crimes, the sad
thing was not to find enough crimes but that there were so many
cases that I had to choose some from among them. ~ '

"~ TED BUNDY

Ted Bundy was caught on a fluke because, he happened to be
dr;v1ng through the neighborhood of a Utah State trooper at 3 a.m.
The trooper knew everybody in his neighborhood and wondered
what this little Volkswagen was doing there. So he was coming off

~ duty and he just pulled in behind Ted’s car. Immediately Ted’s car

took off and there was a chase. They thought originially they had
only a:cat burglar, possession of burglary tools, because Ted had
some very strange items in the front seat of his car, including bur-
glary tools and a pantyhose mask. -~ o R
. There again, as things began to snowball, they put ‘him in a
lineup and he was identified as the kidnaper and probably a mur-
derer of one of the girls in Utah. = i T
e i KENNETH BIANCHI. . ‘ ; :
Kenneth Bianchi allegedly the ‘“Hillside Strangler,” is alleged to
have killed 21 young women in Los Angeles. He moved in 1978 up
to Bellingham, Wash., which is a much smaller town, far removed

/’” from Los Angeles. Two young women were killed in Bellingham;
N MO almost identical to the cases in Los Angeles. However, again, it
was luck. Chief Terry Mangan of the Bellingham Police Depart-

ment, an ex—pries‘t-,? who had been a reserve police officer in the Los
AI}ge“l‘es area, recognized the MO only because he had lived there.
Without Terry Mangan putting those two together accidentally, I
think Kenneth Bianchi would have gone on to kill many more
women in the Washington area. I R
. GARY ADDISON TAYLOR , |
~ Gary Addison Taylor started attacking women in Florida when
he was about 13 years old, by beating them when they got off
buses. He moved to Michigan and became known as the Birming-
ham Sniper. He was put into a hospital for the mentally criminally -
insane. Over the years, he seemed to improve. He was released as
an outpatient—no. First, he went on furlough and raped and at-

| tacked several women; then he was released as an outpatient, told

that he must take his medicine, which historically paranoid schizo-

~phrenics do not do, told that he must report in every week, which
he dld not do. Allegedly he was entered into the N%IC computer,
but there was a mistake made. He was not in the computer. He

moved eventually to Seattle, Wash., where he kidnaped and killed
a young bride, the daughter of a good friend of mine. The police
brought him in because he had been a neighbor, and they checked

= e T Rt R S
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~ the computers, there was no warrant out for that man. They had to

let him go, and they said, Ann, we talked to him and the sweat was
running down his face, we knew he knew something but he would
not tell us anything. They let him go. He went down into Texas,

killed two more women, raped, I think, six more women, was

caught finally in Texas and then traced to the murder of three

-~ women in Michigan. Again caught because he had applied, gone to

an apartment house and roughed up the young woman manager.
Then they traced back, here was a man ‘who had no business being
out, who had hated women for 25 of his 42 years.

RIS CORIL WATTS = ,

Coril Watts was a suspect in many crimes against women in
Michigan, when women began to turn up:murdered in Houston in
1982, I believe it was. We were having a VI-CAP meeting in
Huntsville, and Capt. Robbie Robertson, who also investigated: the
Birmingham, Mich., children’s cases, said that sounds like Coril
Watts, and called the Houston police. Again a case of an accident,
a fluke, because Robbie happened to be in Huntsville, Tex., at the
time that the murders of young women were in the news in Hous-

I could go on. I could go on probably for 8 hours.” |

Senator HAwkINs. Your answer to me is that they are acciden-
tally caught as a fluke on something else? ‘ )

Ms. RuLE. Yes, exactly. And that makes us think how many are
not caught. TR e : T S o

Senator Hawxkins. Would assistance such as VI-=CAP have affect-
ed the course of Ted Bundy? ~

Ms. Rutk. I think VI-CAP would have saved 14 to 15 young

women’s lives at the very least if we had had VI-CAP in operation.

" Senator HAWKINS, What do you think the attitude is of the citi-
zens as to the need for a system like this? Do you feel, No. 1, ~that ,

they feel it is already in place? : o Lo
Ms. Rutk. I have asked people, I have talked about VI-CAP to
laymen, and they say, oh, we already have something like that, I

saw it on television. Well, what you see in a fiétionalized television

‘¢rime drama and what really exists are two different things.
- Most people think NCIC is the answer to everything, to every bit

- of criminal information in the world is in NCIC.

 The other attitude of most laymen is they do not want to think

_about it because if it-has not happened to them, they prefer not to

think about the tragedy of murder and just turn their head the

~ Senator Hawkins. In your op,ini‘bn,'would the police use the VI-

CAP system? R S

.Ms. Rute. Since I have been working with the VI-CAP program,
I have given about 40 lectures to police groups and I have asked
them, I ‘said would you fill out one more form if you had to put

 what they call a loser, would you fill out one more form that might

happen? They said, of course, we would..
Senator HAwkins. Thank you. o e
~ Senator SpECTER. Just one followup question, Ms. Rule.

o

" 14 or 15 young women?

e . 19
How would VI-
deaths? Cab hay

Ms. RULE. Because I think whe the o o
o | 1en the girls started to di i
Utah, their bodies were found, they had the same tygesliatl‘pill)i?ﬁ;i:ag

e saved 14 or 15 women from their

-as the bodies that had, by that time, been found JAn—Washington

State. : o
Senator SpEcTER. So, the
the police do next which, in

pdlicg see thisi,pat,tern. ‘Then what do
your ~Judgment,',wo’uld ‘have’saved these

‘ Ms RULE I thjnk _the_ Utah police and King County police and

8.
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF ANN RULE
TovThe'Sub—Committeéfoh dhv;nile Justice of the Committee on
the Judiciary, U.S. Senate: ' T e
Mr. Chairman, Senator Arlen Specter, and Senator Paula Hawkins,
Senator Edward Kennedy, Senator Howard Metzenbaum, Senator Jeremiah
Denton,and Senator Charles Matthias, - o C s

: S o e i EOT TR T RS :
I would like to express my deep appreciation for the opportunity .
to speak with you this morning on a subject that 1 consider
vitally important. Those of us who are concerned with the plight

of crime victims, and with the: terrifying emergence of the..
-serial-murderer as a real threat to society, have the highest

respect for what members of this committee have already“done to .
protect Americans in the war against crime. We have come here
today . from both. coasts to present testimony that, we-hope, will
delineate the need for a computer tracking system that will trap
mass killers before they can run up huge tolls of human misery.

May I explain what the term "serial murder" means? The serial
murderer is a relatively new breed of killer in this country,
usually a male, who roves from state to state killing one victim
after another. A mass murderer, yes, but rarely a killer who
.destroys many victims in a single spate of violence. I am not
‘speaking,of the Howard Unruhs,(who opened fire on citizens in
Camden, Neéw Jersey in 1949) nor the Cha@*és Whitmans (of Texas
Tower infamy.) The serial murderer kills his victims one at a
time, often over a period of many months, or even years. He will
kill in one state, running up a toll of perhaps seven or eight,
.and then, when police investigators began to home in on him, he
moves on to another area . . .and begins again.®™The serial

murderer is'a man who travels continually,
He is a troller who encounters his

victims in a .fandom and senseless manner, killing those he
perceives to be vulnerable, simply because he ig obsessed with
killing for its own sake., Most serial.murderers select a
particular category of victim: usually women. 'In some- instances,
the victims are children, and, in some, they are homosexuals,
migrant workers, transients. The serial killer seldom knows his
victims before he seizes them. They are strangers, targets for
his tremendous inner rage., He is ruthless, conscienceless, and

invariably cunning.

The problem of the serial murderer is a relatively new
phenomenon in America, My research shows that the serial murderer
is a product of the seventies and eighties, In the fifties, we
had killers like Charlie Starkweather in Nebraska; Starkweather
killed almost a dozen victims as he cut a swath west, but all of
the murders occurred in less than a week,
difficult to track. He began his killing spree with people he
knew, and the police following him knew who they were looking
for. The serial murderer of today kills strangers, and he moves
at will like a phantom. I cannot really tell you why this new
kind of killer has emerged. It may be tied in somehow with the
fact -that we have become an increasingly mobile society, It may

. be that television and movies glorify mass murder as something
almost acceptable. Teenagers flock to films 1ike Halloween,
(Parts 1,11, and "111,)Friday the Thirteenth, (Parts 1,11, and
I1I,) and Dressed to Kill.and cheer gleefully as the casts are
dispatched one by one. &hateﬁer the cause, the problem is
approaching epidemic proportions. It is tragic that, as a
crime writer, I never lack  for subject matter,
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named Ted Bundy, an honor student in abnormal psychology at the
University of Washington. In 1974; young.‘women: began' to. vanish-in
k Washington, Oregon,; -and Utah. Their bodies: were ‘found months
later, bludgeoned, strangled, and sodomized. The'prime suspect
emerged, almost~acc1denta11y. .He was :Ted Bundy, the young. man 1
had thought o be.kind, caring,. and ‘§lated for ‘great: ‘success’in
his. career as an attorney. Over ‘the next five years, Ted moved
through a marathon of. trials‘ -sentences, escapes, and more
killings: More young women with long dark hair ‘died in Coclorado
and Florida. Ted Bundy was captured==ngt because the .Pensacola
patrolman thought he had: a- kxller“ﬂbut ‘because Ted was dr1v1ng a
stolen car,. - When he was taken. 1nto the police station, the

officers there didn't know ‘who hé'was: They had never heard of

the search for Ted Bundy, even though he had Just made the FBI s
le-Most-Wanted list' , e

When detectives finally coordinated thexr investxgative
research, it appeared that’ Ted Bundy had destroyed anywhere from
24 to over 308@ young women in his rampage across the country! He
killed /in Washington,VOregon, Utahy, Colorado,'Florida-—and
probably other states. When Florida detectives asked Ted about
the FBI's ball-park figure of his victims=-36, he replied
‘énigmatically "Add one digit to that and you'll have it." (My
~book on: the entire Ted Bundy case was published by W.W. Norton in
August, 1988 and 1s entitled, The Stranger Beszde Me.l»

~'s 4 Other killers who fit into the . serial murderer suspect

~ -profile pattern ‘iné¢lude: ‘James Ruzxcaka, an escapee "after being

granted a 48-hpur furlough frém the Sexual offenders' Program at -

‘the Western, Washington State: Hospital ‘Ruzicka, already con v1cted
of three brutal rapes; killed two teenage girls in Seattle, and

“then- moved down into Ccalifornia and Oregon where he raped ‘several

women. He 'was" caught on.a fluke, He is currently “in the’ Oregon
State Penitentiary where he takes female hormone 1nJect10ns to
mitigate ‘his. libxdo. : :

o

-

Kenneth Bianchi,

policeman in Los Angeles so that he could approach young. women.
He is thought to haveée murdered 21 ¥oung women in California. . He
left Los Angeles and.moved to Bellingham, Washington ‘where he has
‘been convicted of strangllng two young ‘female-college students.
Bianchi was, caught in.Bellingham, and tied to 'the L.A. k1111ngs
jonly because Chief Terry Mangan of Bellingham had formerly been
‘employed as a police officer inm Southern: California and

recognized Bianchi's.,Modus .Operandi and v1ct1m profile as sxmilar
to that of the H11151de Strangler.-~ v

Coril Watts was a suspect in the murders ofA women in
Michigan, and then he moved to Houston, Texas where he 'is thought

to be responsible for:.the murders of ‘a half dozen women. As it

-.happened, during the time of 'the Houston" murders, Captain Robbie
fpobertson of the Michigan State Police was in Huntsv111e, Texas
attending a VI-CAP- planning session, "Hearing rabout the Houston
cases, he told Houston 'detectives that "That' sounds like" Coril
watts." Again, Watts was p1n—p01nted acc“dentally.

o

Harvey Louis Carignan, beat a woman' to death thh hlS
f1sts during *a..sexual ‘assault in Alaska in: 1949. "He. was
convxcted of -her murder and sentenced to: hang.ﬂ The u.s. . Supreme‘

Court upheld a reversal ‘of conviction on appeal to hxgher courts_

1n ‘Alaska, and Carignan iwas sentenced to 15 years only on:a rape
charge involving another woman. Although he would eventually

serve 27 years of his life in prisons-in Minnesota, Caleornia
Washxngton, and Alaska, Harvey Carignan was free long -enough- to
kil women in Minnesota), Washington, North Dakota, Kansas, (and
probably all across America, ~When he was caught; he had in his
possessxon maps’ with lBﬂ red c1rcles.w Several of those cxrcles

B

’Lust Killer, w111 be published in June ) ffé

i investigation.'

"The H11181de Strangler,“ dressed as a'

khim. So did John Gacy.
- considered a- serial killer, he operated 1n only one. cxtyJ fﬁ
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marked where women's bodies’ had been foundﬁ oo

Carignan--The Want=ad leler--will be 'publishedin Septemb T, He‘

. told a jury in Minnesota that he considered 1t hlS God- given»
o ass1gnment to humiliate and destroy women. ;,;

s
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7 Jerome Henry Brudof killed at least four young women in:

'yOregon 4n crimes that were probably more brutal than any I have

ever researched. He was ‘caught only when detectives’ all over
Oregon coordinated ‘their efforts to track him.( My boox on. Brudos,

Gary Addxson Taylor,.now serving a: sentence for“second
'degree ‘murder in-the Washington:State. Penitentiary,

he waited at bus stops to attack women alighting from buses: late
at-night. Wlth a hammer. Released from custody, he moved to his
home. state: of Michigan and bécame known as thes"Royal 0ak

Sniperh" shooting ‘women: who- walked along ‘the streets after datk. .
-He was-moved .from: psychiatric: hospital to psychiatrxc hospital,

and finally was granted furloughs. ‘He attacked ‘'several women in
the Detroit area., But he was again considered fit to be an . out-
patient, “as long:as he reports .in to receive medicatlon." Taylor.
stopped. coming in for medication. “He was- finally entered into
the NCIC. computers==but . only: after he had been loose for 14
months! By. the time he” popped up: again, he had: kllled a‘number of

women ;and; buried them inchis: yard dn chhigan,Aand kidnapped and'

murdered ;. young bride in Seattle, ‘Washington.,~ Kxng County
Washington detectives brought him in for question1ng,, ‘but the

‘computer hotation on the warrant for his arrest had not been

entered “and they had to let him go. He  moved on: through Oregon,

down .to Texas where he murdered more women. -Terribly dangerous

for almostithitty: years,fGary Addison ‘Taylor moved around sthe.
country quite freely, When Téxas authorities caught him, they had
no-idea who. the~*had and knew nothing of the Washxngton

You have heard about George Stano, a serial killer whose

Kcrimes ‘took place in Florida: and. the -South ‘from Senator Hawkxns.

pavig: Berkowltz,'"The son of. Sam". roved free in New York for

" months before different depamtments were: ‘able to .coordinate: their
‘investigations. In-Washington State, we: had Ronald Hendricks, “who -
killed young men and homosexuals. in Washington and Californxa,.
‘again . the’ traveling kxller,
ﬂujurisdiction ‘gave him. anonymity. Texan: .Dean ‘Coril’ killed dozens

‘aware that ‘each new police

of teenage- boys--runaways from imany states<-before anyone stopped
(While Wayne Williams‘in ‘Atlanta can be

iy R

e AR the present time, Seattle area detectives are seeking a
man dubbed "The Green:: “River' Killer“ gtill free ‘and unxdentified

© who-has. thus far killed niné young prostxtutes near the Seattle-

Tacoma. Airport, -and thrown away. theit bodies in-a’guiet country

river. It may well be that he has done the same thing in: other
- . areas ‘of the country, but there is no viable way for King County
& detectives ‘to- check that out.

v

, o is 1ron1c ‘that in an er a of -advanced technology, homicide
detectives are working’ with a horse-and-buggy system. -

They ‘are

1nvariab1y overworked; they cannot possibly keep in touch with

~...what is happening in other police: jurisidictions half-way across

the country. So many of the serial murder cases that: are solved

are solved: accxdentally, with a computer to allow: detectives to
5pool theit ‘information, lawmen would no: longer have to rely on

such flukes. to aolve their crimes. Indeed,smany, many homicides:
“‘a¥e never solved,

The idea that "Murder will out,“ only works in
o : s

‘fiction.

VI-CAP is an idea long past its tlme.‘
way for detectives to join together with their information on

@

bégan his
-vengeance agaxnst women when he was still a teenager, In Florida,

We have to have some
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M.,0., .victim profiles, and. suspects. Unléss we do, thése men will
contlnue to rove just beneath ‘the surface of awareness throughout

the country.f .They talbl t:dr:1vef<:i<;nst:antldy,t: trollir;‘g fordvxctixms. Hen
While most of us pu etween teen: an wenty thoysand miles a &fK¥
year on our cars, the serial murderer logs{over 209,000 miles!
They invariably work with the same M, 0.--but they ‘move on before

the ‘pattern becomes apparent.: With VI<CAP, the M.0. pattern
would literally leap out.. of the computers. S

‘Beyond the vxctxms who are 1dent1f1ed .there are more thénf
5,000 unidentified bodies at any given t1me lylng in morgues
around the country. Without ddentification, it is well-nigh’

impossible to track thexr klllers. VI-CAP would help allevxate
thxs problem.‘ e : ‘.’w = ‘

- The murderer that VI-CAP hopes to track is the 1nvxsxb1e‘
man; ‘he destroys his victxms, hides: their bodies and moves onh- ‘to-
another area where his pattern.of violence begins-again,. He is
clever, and he counts on widely dxsparate locations to help hxm%

Here today, we . have representat:ves from many factlons who~
believe in VI-CAP: John Walsh, who suffered the irreplaceable
loss of achild, Pierce Brooks, a veteran detective who tracked
serxal murderers,Roger DePue from the FBI's Behavicral Science
Unit where the proxxles of serial murders are: studled "and
myself, a former policewoman and crime writer, All of us belxeve'
in the effxcacy ‘of the VI-CAP. proposal. All of us-have donated

as much time as we could over the past few years to work toward~
that goal.’ ‘ L .

oo F L &, ‘i

¥

, 1 have spoken to many groups about VI—CAP in- the last
eighteen months, The only quest1ons that arose dealt with the
fear'that a ”Bxg Brother" computer would be. violatxng rights of
prlvacy. This is something that will be carefully considered.
Most of our information for the computers will deal with victim
profiles, modus operandi, suspect profiles, physical evidence,
veh1c1es-—factors that will help to match. up patterns.. We are ‘not
seeking to track the good citizen; - we are looking for killers.

I believe that the protection-of potential innocent" v1ct1ms xs

far more 1mportant than any slight loss of privacy.

£
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Speaking for myself, my'greatest hope is: that I may help to’
put myself out of business: in the crime~writing field, Today,f
there are so many:cases of serial murder that I cannot possibly
cover them all. Nor do 1 want to.: There are ‘happier things to
write about. .I am gratified, however,.to know that the people
-who understand the gravity of the problem have found ‘each other,

- .and that we are working together-at-last: to gsave: lives, rather

than to deal with the aftermath : xhomicide.kk

»

‘Thank | you for your tlme and. attention. b3 am moat honored to‘
be here. o ey e L :

.
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g5 ED. BUI\DY now on Death Hou in Ralford I'rhn‘
) on, Florids, under S death sentences, is alluged to
ha\-v cut ‘g vivlent swath’ through Washingtini ) “sexsion of VICAP, Thé VECAE: tum mhvn weliet

oijregnn, Utah, Colorado, Floridn—and perhups olher
.- states—from 1974 through' éarly 1878, 1o huvé murde

and sexunlly molested over three dozen young women.
Randall Brent Woodfield,once. a drafi cholce for the’
Green Biy Packers=u hometown sports } hero—hans been

g convicted of- ‘murder; ‘attempted murder, rape und

sodomy in Oregon—and awaits trisl on more l)m/(: 60 Jike,

‘oﬂensca (including three more murdeérs}in juriadlcﬂum ’
' ranging, from Northerr California to Washington: Stutg,

Kenneth. Bianéhi="The 'Hillside' Strangler"—traveled

from Lus Angeles to the Canadian horder urenkim. -

dendl) havoe with foll impunity: for too long Gary.

; Addison. Taylor attacked and imurdered women: jn’

Florida, Michigan, Washingion and Texas before he was

“finally caught; Harvey: Carignan. Killed ‘and mutilated
females in Alaska, Michigan, Minnesota_and the
Northwest—and lcft behind a cryptic map ofthe coufitey *which'fit the VI:CAT erimi specifics pn(u-rn,

‘_uhone circled ‘areas dlhturhh lhe lnwma l ho ﬁnnll\‘

stopped him. ‘
Theé list cotild go on and ‘on, lhese namea ol men’ \\hn
comprise a Mnew breed' of killer; the serial murderer,

+They are the lrollerb. the teavelers, the mobile murderers .

evol\ed from an_ increasingly mobile’ ‘society. I the
family ‘packs up and moves with new fres

uuern of behavior only to move on bcfore hu is

The horriﬁed luymnn is’ quu.k to I8y blnmc (-r)ing

A "Why iwasn't he cnugh 2 And the answer ununll,) lies—

“not’in: any apathy: or lack of trylng on the part of local

detectives—but in'a gaping hole in: the communicntion

! network of our police agencies! As this is written, thereis::
- no:ceniral clnring house. where information rcgnrdnns.
“this most predatory kind of killer can be'exchanged. Big

~buginess firms.utilize the magic of the computer to store

‘and cull minute details; law enforcement must depend on

- word-of-mouth, the medin and sometimes luck to hook’

< ‘onto similar .patierns of, criminnlny in distunt Junudlc .
i tions"Whien. deuling 'Wwith the dftén: namecless sesial mues

. derer,
““ matlon Center, In Washington, D.C.,are not programmed .~
~totruck down and identify the multiple murderer;norcan
they be; nlthough it h generully anumed thut that. ls the .
[ case

he computers of NCIC the Nalionnl Crime Infor:

Pu,-roe R Broolu. a former Cnpuln on lhc Los: An;.elei
Police: Deplrlmenl ‘with: yeurs of experience 8s a;

““homicide Investigator, and a chiéf of palice in Oregon and

cently

-agencles involved in lhe in\'euligution ot :lmilnr puttern
; homicidu. ki :

“‘Colotade, formulated VI-CAP, the Viojént Criminial Ap:
. prehennlon Progrum. tConvlnced that such'a progrnm
.. could save hundreds of innécent lives each year by iden- < of hum

tifying and cutting short the career of the vicious serial

" ‘murderer, Brooks sees VI:CAP asa centullud compuier

. ysil
" collect, collute and anal zenllnpecu oflhelnvemgalion
of llmﬂur pattern multiple . murderi—on a nationwide

basls ‘and Fegardlest- of location and number of’ police.
agencies: involved—then lmmedlu;cl) nolil‘)tng those

At js'an iden long pust ite time,
“UFifty ‘top lawrmen. from :ull.around Amerlcun met rey
at Sam lous’ton,Staml‘e Univepsity to-confer wl}h

| processard .
@ missing rhlldrvn uhvro lhl'l‘L is e\uh-nu ufkidnuln .

 does this kind of murderer, o jackal who teles,

o
B

crinw nnulvhl\ 10 ¢ umhuu- phmnnu_ to setup the VECAD,

program, Miich wis secomplished in this seeond w

five or six crime nanlysts nnd “homicidic fnv estigaution

“apecindister and e dulu faformition inderimo anulysis. -~

conter “III he bnsed ut (.hhl‘duhn Tugert's (,nlurndu

“Springs, ‘Cotornd oy Police D purtmunu The first, rum.h

copy. of 1. uniform erime und-jhve \ll;.mhm repnr( wiis
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@ random aind hpparently motis
- ta thase attributed to the *Son of Sim,”

érs uf( hlldn-n uml

ER

@ nttucks an hur\'i\lnu \'itlnns of. crunmul ussuulh

Other caser rccnmmcndyd fo!- incluswn in the \'l ('Al‘

~phigor ahduction,
- @ the imykterious dwumuurunc« of any
“there.is substitntin proof of faul play,
‘@ the disvovery.of unidentific i bodies when: fhiv mun
‘ner-of death hus heen'determined to'he & hnnnud(- ’
- VISCAP iis weentralized ré iind conipiunication’
center, serving ni): police npeniciel i
U deser
 When the VILCAP eenter dsolmtes motehing Cariahles
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wimilae pattern investigations witl immg \obe putin
“totich: with enchi other, For instance: 1 lullvr ‘who' miy:
have; -l( cted i type of victim ) method ofmnrgh iind an
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.pur.sun W hun

Under present clrcum«unrea ciisé- investiglitors. would -
-probably not be aware that similar puttern murdérs hud’
‘occurred in the olhcrjurlsduuont. By farwardiny infor-

‘mnuon fo the VI:CAP teans; the compuu.-rmuld compare
5. Experts who have

t
“studied the mavement and. crimes commitied by Ted
~'Bundy nre convinced that had VI.CAP-heen upe rnuunnl

;in 1974, Bundy would huave been sloppcd in Utih hefore
‘he finished hix murderous rampage in Utih, and, then in

Lniorado und Florida, Once operntionul, VECAP should
prov

lives to thé roving serialust-murdeérer is con:
“sldered in terms of trugedy, gricf and fuar, the eﬂﬂlmll(‘d
fira.year coat of implementing' V1. (.AP-appruumuwlv
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Senator SpECTER. Mr. John Walsh is nodding in agreement.
Mr. Walsh, welcome again. We are delighted to have you here.

‘We would be very much interested in your views on this subject

based on your studies.

STATEMENT OF JOHN WALSH
- Mr. WaLsH. Thank you. SRR L
~For the record, I would like to take this opportunity on behalf of
parents and children to thank Senator Hawkins and Senator Spec-
ter and their competent and dedicated staffs for their leadership
and commitment to these human issues. I do not think the general
public is fully aware of their untiring efforts on behalf of the pas-
sage of the missing children’s bill and their supreme accomplish-
ment in involving the FBI in abductions of children. But I agree
with you that these are steps that should have been taken 10 years
ago and that the general populace thought they already existed. So
I commend you for youy continuing efforts in this arena and the
fight for the trulyhelple)zs. TR T ;
VI-CAP is a very necessary system, long thought to exist when in
reality nothing like it does exist. It is long overdue that we started
seriously hunting the hunters of our children. o e
I am here today to relate some of my experiences in investigat-

ing child tragedies and murders of children in this country. Most.

people are aware of 1970 in Houston, 27 boys. The ‘“Freeway
Killer” in California caught by random by the highway patrol, as
Ann so adeptly put, most of these people are caught by accident, 44
people, boys. Atlanta, 29. Again caught in a random fashion when,
after the 17th murder in Atlanta, the mothers banded together and
finally convinced the police in ‘Atlanta there was some pattern to
these murders. No one wants to deal with it, no chamber of com-
merce, no city, no one wants to think that a serial murderer exists
in their area, and they do exist, and these are only the sensationa-
lized ones that were caught by accident. What about the ones who
commit, one, two, three, five, six, eight murders, and in this mobile
society go from State to State and randomly pick their victims as
many police psychologists will attest to, and T am sure Ann and
Pierce can attest to this, they have no remorse, they do not talk
about it, they plot it, it is often murders for lust and vengeance

- against women and children, and they prey upon the truly helpless

people. And they are the ones who are not caught. They are the
ones that exist. When we talk about 6,300 unsolved murders in this
country last year, random murders, someone is ¢ommitting these
murders and someone is doing these murders; and they are going
through this country and police agencies are not linking them up.

. Because of our public attention of our case, I received letters from
- hundreds of parents of murdered children who said to me my son
‘was murdered in the fashion your son was murdered.

My son was abducted from a mall in California, et cetera, et
cetera. I spent days in our police station asking our police do you
know that two little boys were murdered in southern California in

1981, prior to Adam’s murder? Do you realize that two little boys

were murdered, one in Lakeland, Fla., and one in south Florida,
right after Adam, et cetera, et cetera? No. The police agencies in
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Los Angeles, in St. Louis, in Florida, et cetera, et cetera, had no
idea that there were similar murders to Adam’s. No one links
these up. I asked, as I sat at the police station for the 9 days during
Adam’s investigation, about the ticker tape, about the famous wire,:
this medieval, the only thing that police agencies have to link
themselves together, the ticker tape, the wire, the all points bulle-
tin, and I said who is reading this wire? I see it piling up. It says
armed robbers wanted from Utah, et cetera, et cetera. They said;
well, we are busy researching your son’s case. We do not have time
to do-this. I said OK, give me the—I have an office staff, fortunate-
ly, and Watts lines, give me the numbers and the names of all the
police chiefs and sheriffs in the State of Florida. It took my:office
staff 24 hours a day, 3 days, to complete the calls, 72 percent of the
sheriffs and police chiefs in the State of Florida did not even know
that Adam was missing, had not read their wires, did not know he
was missing. I got in a private plane and went around the State of
Florida and held press conferences, pleading for the return of my
son. _ ‘

'As sightings of a ;6-year-oldf Boy tu-rfriedfiip in Alabama and in ;

Georgia and in Florida, I listened in on the phone as the detectives
in my detective bureau called other detectives in other agencies in
other States and pleaded with them to research the sighting of my
son. I heard continually we have 25 cases on our desks, I cannot
get it until 3 weeks from now. We did not see it on the wire. You
have got to put it on the wire. We have not seen an all points bul-
letin about it. We are just overburdened. We cannot do it. . R

I realized that no system existed, that the Hollywood police
looked long and hard in Hollywood for Adam, but he was found 125

‘miles away, and no one knew he was missing. There is no system.

Senator SpecTER. Mr. Walsh, did you have any reason to believe
that your son was the victim of a serial killexr? .~~~

Mr. WaLsu. Well, I believe, after meeting thousands of parents of
missing children, interviewing police chiefs, interviewing coroners,
interviewing prosecuting attorneys, et cetera, that he may well
have been. That 90 percent of the murderers of children, when a
relative is not arrested, it is these types of losers, as the police use

the term, where no one is a suspect, can be the result of serjal
murderers that prey on children, and they are normally child mo-

lesters that may molest 20, 80. The average child molester, accord-
ing to Newsweek and Time magazine, molests six to eight children
before he is ever caught. You know that. T mean I speak to some-
what experts here. And that when they do find the child that feels
will threaten them or tell someone, they often quote their terms—I
have heard three child molesters testify, one before your committee

 before, snuff the victim, so Adam very well could have been the

result of a multiple child murderer that roamed throughout: the
State. U S e e B
Senator SPECTER. One facet of the problem is determining the ap-
propriate time and investigative effort which any detective unit or
any police department should expend on a case. = o :
Mr. WaLsH. Absolutely. = T

Senator SpecTeER. Which' is a»vefy :dviffic‘ul‘t inatt‘er, given Vt.hg_
- crime problem in this country. And second, the problem that police

in one locality may not be familiar with similar crimes which have
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~been committéd in two or three ‘otherlljoCa,lities, so they are igno-

rant of a pattern to the murders. - , SEIATIE I R

-What is your sense about the willingness of the American people
to support a criminal justice system which really works? Would the
people in ‘this country, in your opinion, be willing to pay the price
to have adequate investigative services to' stop these murders? - -

Mr. WaLsH. Absolutely. I think there is two facets to that, two

answers to that question... -~ ... .. v o
+We are products of television ‘and people believe that SWAT.

teams and the FBI and the Columbos and the McClouds will come

in and solve these crimes, when if people really knew how thin the

thin blue line is and how uriderfunded the police agencies are; and
the turf wars that they have, and the jurisdictional battles, and
this antiquated oil burner wite system, they would be afraid, e
Now, there is concern about a VI-CAP system' in the missing:
children’s bill about personal freedoms and invasion of privacy, et

cetera, et cetera. Well, believe me, the women who are murdered-
by these people and the children, their privacy is invaded to the

maximum. I think people have had it, I think that personal free-

dom now relates to the possibility and the ability to have personal

freedom from crime and to be not afraid to go shopping or a
woman to leave an office to go to her car in a parking lot. I think
the main thing is awareness. People ‘do not know that VI-CAP does

ot exist. They believe that there is some wonderful high tech com-

puter that the FBI has that correlates these crimes and dissemi-
nates it to the local jurisdictions when the local jurisdictions do not
have a clue what is happening in the other county. =

_In Atlanta, some of the murdered children’s bodies lay unidenti-
fied in the morgue 100 yards over the county line from where they

were taken and were not identified until 8 months later. People

have the misconception.

Your committee can bring this awareness, the press, the media

can bring this awareness, and once I think people realize that
there is no system, that VI-CAP does not exist, and that these

people have the upperhand, that police detectives, as soon as they
investigate a case, there is three more on their desk and they have

hundreds of loser cases and there is no correlation, they are going

to demand that a VI-CAP system be instituted.
. Senator SPECTER. Senator Hawkins.

.

‘Senator HawkiNs. In your opinion, would the ,VI-‘-CAP‘Vsys_':tem_ad_ ‘

tually track kidnaping of young children?

_Mr. Warsn. The way it has been set up, and Pierce Bvxfc')bks,'wili |
~elaborate on that, it will work in conjunction with the services of

the FBI in Quantico, Va., and it will list stranger abductions or ab-

ductions of foul play and research these and let local police know
in the areas that these things have transpired and focus in on ab-

~ducted and missing children ‘where they are suspect of foul. play.

And they will certainly be able,’as Ann so aptly put; in conjunction.

with the unidentified death file, be able to link together some of
these 5,000 unidentified dead bodies throughout the country with
similar types .of mutilation, similar types of murder, and once and
for all, county coroners and homicide detectives in Utah can say we

have 10 bodies here‘that were similarly killed to 10 bodies in Flor-
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of ghildrgn, | CAF SYstem would work very wellfor the abduction

Senator SPECTER. We are havmg ashort debate on h ¥ many un-
. We are having a : -on how many un-
solved murders there were last. year. We have heard the »ﬁ};;iiré‘

3,600 so-called random murders and 20,000 wnse; d murder
Tli\ellre iIsc'alllways di}fficulty surrounding statistical da[’ca.Y e . rx}urgers.
V8. Rule, you have your hand up. Do vou have sriae Tl s
shed on that?y your ‘han up Do you have some hfght» to
~Ms. Rutk. I have from i;hefFBI’,s’U‘r’fiform”Criiné Report for 1981
which might be a little closer than what we"-have“hadl? Il;lj.; 1?)%6’ 5.9
Togosy °f all murders were considered random and senseloss, By
Senator SPECTER.'What‘ﬁgﬁfé’doé’s"’that' Ve vo ‘9  e
e L hab lgure does ‘that ‘give you? It is 5.9 -

clzggg?of W}aa@? That“}ls_‘i1’966? Do we have 'a‘nythingymore“ recent tﬂg;

1
¥
J

Ms. RuLe. Yes. I want to show you the difference here. That
meant that 644 people in the entire United States were killed fgr”
n°v€afﬁparent reason. Thatis 1966. ~ ~ =~ 77 UL 0L

Sien we get up t0 1981, not only had the namber of murders
gglllxg)lled, ;b1'11§ Hl’%S_perccgnzhof ali1 murders were deemed ,,ranégmr a?fg
enseless, That meant that there 6,304 murder cases not
so_lSv.ed;,iI}ik.x1981:7_ neant a ke’re Were 6,304 muydex: cases not

enator SPECTER. Well, there ‘are more than that, which ‘are un-
solved, are there not? ’What you. are ) saying is that there are fh:t

planations or m(a)ﬁti‘ves',

Detective Brooks, perhaps we could turn to you o this subject. T

think; the stage is pretty well set for you to di :

he:; retty well se you to discuss VI-CAP.
- Could you start' with the iss of how many unsolved random
murders there are? - e He 0 : how many unso}:’\lrfad Ijgndom

* . STATEMENT OF PIERCE BROOKS -

" Mr. Brooks: Senator, that is one of the reasons we néed VI-CAP.

We cannot tell. We do not really know. There is n 7 to accu-
rately count all the unS,Olv,ed:mul?:iers that "“Oc‘éifr.,lfs‘“ ‘n_o:: o i Ao
* Sénator SpECTER. We do not know what we do not know? =
‘Mr. Brooks. No, sir. If I told you, it would be just an honest
guess, ('I_v:va:s_ asked by a person in the news media: “How many of
these murders are there?” I said maybe 500 or 1,000, and some of
my colleagues just came down on top of me because they said it is

 thousands and thousands. So I just do not really.think we know. If

#

what would be your best estimate of the figure? . ,
Mr.-Brooks. It would ‘be an estimate because we do not know

Senator Secrer. Well, we do not know, but as a professional,

“about allw'the people that are murdered. Some just disappear, they

are buried in. some unknown place. I would estimate that as many

~ 85,5,000, 10,000, to 12,000 people a. year are murdered by persons

who are strangers. Most murders are:solved because there is a
known relationship. between the .victim and the killer, But the

number of unsolved murders is increasing b : incri
N Stranger to chao BLQELs Is Increasing because of the increase
 1n stranger to stranger homicides, = . RRTRITEIER SR

26-539 0 - 84 - 5 2
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.Senator Specrer. I would say that your figures are realistic. You /

have a fair range, 5,000, 10,000, to 12,000. When I was district at- |
torney 'of Philadelphia,. we had 500 homicides a year in that one ]/
city which were reported and known, to say nothing of those which
were not reported. -
Mr. Brooks. Yes, sir.: - oo e
‘Senator SpECTER. The homicide murder rate in this country is ap- |
palling. R ey
Well, tell us about your system, VI-CAP. =~ . = = ;"
- Mr. WaLsu. Excuse me 1 second, ], did not mean to interrupt but/
I have the annual crime report of Florida. In Florida last year
there were 1,410 murders, there were 955 murders cleared by
arrest, leaving 465 unsolved murders in one State. = .~ /
Mr. Brooks. Those are the ones that are reported. = . j{
50Mr. WaLsH. Those are just reported but that is just one State,
Mr. Brooks. The nebulous figure is the number of people that
are missing, particularly children, teenagers, and young adults wl,,io;
disappear forever. What happened to them? Occasionally - their
bones are found in the desert. I remember as a chief of police 'in
Colorado, people disappeared and we just assumed that ‘many!| of
them were dropped down those old mines up in the Rockies. ‘
Senator SpECTER. Detective Brooks, why not start off by giving
a little bit of your background to set the stage. o re ]
‘How long have you been in the business of crime detection?
Mr. Brooks: I became a police officer in Los Angeles in 1948, 1
stayed for 21 years then left as a captain to become the chief of
police in Springfield, Oreg. I was there about 2 years then accepted
the position as chief of police in Lakewood, Colo. I was therg 5
years then returned to Oregon in 1977 to. become the chief in
Eugene. I am now on my own as an investigative and mariagement
consultant, in law enforcement. So I have been involved in police
work for about 35 years.. Two of the more recent cases I have
become involved in as a consultant were the investigation of the
murders of the children in. Atlanta and the 1981 tylenol-cyanide

@

murders in the Chicago area. T T n
Senator SpECTER. Now, you designed the system which is called
VI-CAP? - ‘ S T A
Mr. Brooxks. Yes, sir.

Senator SpecTER. It stands for violent criminal apprehension. pnxo-
gram. Would you describe it for us, please? =~ SR ,\; «
- Mr. Brooxks. Yes, sir. ‘ } R h

The VI-CAP concept started for me in a very primitive way
about 25 years ago when I arrived at the scene of a murder in V,Lol? ‘

us

Angeles that instinct told me was a serial murder. = ¢ i ,
A woman had been murdered, and I'felt that the killer was a\‘
person that traveled, had probably done this before and would do it|
again. - . et 3 Vel Sy R
In order to track the killer, other than collect evidence on a local!
level, T went to the Los Angeles Public Library after work once or
twice a week and read major newspapers throughout the country %\
to see if a similar type incident had occurred. A -year later, I read
of a similar murder and that an arrest had been made. I compared |

o a

T

|
fingerprints, and identified the killer. Checking news stories is a %

e e o e Rt
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primitive way to investigate a serial murder. Over the years, that
primitive system worked for me two or three times. The real trage-
dy is that we, the police, are still doing it the same way today. We

~have improved somewhat as I believe the police in America are

slowly, but sometimes grudgingly, becoming more professional. The
agents of the Behavioral Science Unit at the FBI Academy have
made outstanding progress in developing personality profiles of

these types.of killers. The Missing Children’s Act is certainly a step

in the right direction, but what is missing is our ability to analyze,

‘crime information and communicate amongst ourselves, and that i
what VI-CAP is all about, . . . g °
Senator SpecTER. How would it work exactly? T
Mr. Brooxs. VI-CAP. would be a centralized data information
center and crime analysis system that would collect, icollate, ana-
lyze, and dissemenate reports that would come in from police agen-
cles Investigating a special classification of an extremely violent:
crime. B ; co Bl ‘
~_Senator “SQEE;CTER.. So, for example, local police officials  would be
requested to submit data on a type of killing where there is. no

|

motive? ! . i
Mr. Brooks. Yes, sir. .. = o PR R
Senator SpEcTER. And where would they submit that data? -
Mr. Brooks. From the crime scenes to the VI-CAP centers. In

the case that Ann Rule was discussing, Ted Bundy, let us say VI-
AP was operational in the seventies. The information from the

?}fgt‘t}lef gxllljcec nge If:he Kn‘ylg“Crounty police would have been sgnt ft?f
?en?ator SPECTER. And the VI-CAP Center could be the FBI com-

puter? - | | PR e
Mr. Brooks. Yes, sir. I think that the VI-CAP Center and com-

puter should be at the FBI Academy at Quantico. There are'good

- reasons for that,

- First, because the FBI Behavioral Science Unit is there, and just
as importantly, thousands and thousands of police officers. go
through the FBI Academy every year. =~ . =~ = -
~Senator Specter. Detective Brooks, can you give us ‘a specific il-
lustration of how this system would have stopped a serial murderer
part way through his sequence? =~~~ .

‘Mr. Brooks. All right, sir. ek SR RN et

‘In the case of Ted Bundy. Ted Bundy killed thé girls in Washing-
ton State. A pattern had been detected and we will say, for this ex-

‘ample, that' VI-CAP was operational in 1974 The information of

the murders would have been transmitted to the VI-CAP Center.
It would have been analyzed by VI-CAP personnel and the pattern
would be in the computer. Now; suddenly the murders have
stopped in Seattle and in King County, but there is a suspect de-
scription. They have the first name Ted, they have a description of
the car, and they have a composite drawing of the suspect. g
- Now, all of a sudden, there are young:women, disappearing in

| Utah. The bodies are found. The Utah authorities: would also send

reports. to the VI-CAP center. Although none of the agencies in-

~ volved were aware that similar crimes had occurred in both States,

VI-CAP personnel would have matched up. the reports. almost in-

stantly and alerted the agencies involved. It would have been a
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. Senator Hawkins. What does. the program

32

simple task then, to identify and apprehend the killer..Many lives

would have been saved. . : C Ry v .
‘Senator SpECTER. So the match is done at the VI-CAP center?

- Mr. Brooks.: Yes, sir. =~ A R T I Rl :
Senator SPECTER. Do you think that would require any signifi-
cant additional personnel in the FBI? .~ -~ . o
- Mr. Brooks. Ten, maybe twelve people at the most.
Senator SpectEr. That number would be sufficient to analyze the
patterns? TR ' AT AT TR

‘Mr, BROOKS. Sir? - e P TR EA T

Senator SpectERr. That would be a sufficient number of personnel
to analyze these patterns coming in from all over the country?:

'Mr. Brooks. I thihk so. But we are talking about some very expe-
rienced people. When we initially estimated the number of person-
nel, we had it'down to five or-six, but then I said, no, I would like
this unit.to be open almost 24 hours a day or on call, so'let us get
it up to 10 or 12 people. That is all it would take. It is not a costly
measure, Senator. That is it. And some costs for réemodeling. It has
to be a national program. It should not be in a local police depart-
ment. I think the FBI Academy is an ideal location. =~ -

I also envision in the future, and this would cost a little bit more,
that those murder crime scenes be transmitted live by.satellite, or
by landline, directly to the VI-CAP Center at Quantico. They could
alert Roger Depue’s people in the Behavioral Science Unit to come
in with some crime lab people and they could be looking at the
crime scene live, talking to the investigators on scene, and begin
developing their suspect profiles immediately, even before the writ-

B [FY

- ten reports arrived.

Senator SpECTER. Senator Hawkins. -

! ¥ .

ator ; the n cost, the first portion
you are talking about, what is your estimate? LT ‘
. Mr. Brooks. All right. Approximately $1 million, plus or minus.
. Senator Hawkins. Not theideal.- ., .~ .~ . = . .
Mr. Brooks. I am speaking for myself now, of course, and I see it
at the FBI Academy. It would take some remodeling or:building a
couple more walls, so that cost—a couple more walls or. possibly a
new installation. The computer hardware and software is an initial
expense; but after you have it, it is good.for the life of the comput-

er. After that, it is just personnel, the cost of 10 people, but very
highly skilled. people that are analysts, and, of course, some: very

experienced homicide people that could read those reports coming
in from the-field and read between the lines, so to speak, to make

up some of the MO match. This would not be some superteam of

detectives. that: would then speed to the scene, as they do on televi-
sion, to:solve the case. The .case:is still going to be solved by the

local authorities but: VI-CAP icould, assist. They could go there to:

help with the reports or whatever. What. we are missing today is
the ability to analyze and communicate amongst law enforcement
agencies; and that-is costing us lives. ' - gL

. Senator HAwkins.. What are the particﬁlér*véd\‘}éﬁtagyés in ybur,
mind that the Quantico location.has? -~ =~ .~ 7 I

- Mr. Brooxs. It.is very close to Washington, D.Cj yet remote.
- Senator HAWKINS. It is close but remote? . /=~ v

2
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~Mr. Brooks. It is close to the heart of the”country, but yet

remote. enough that it is not: in the central ‘city. Thousands of
police officers from America and throughout the world, the free
world, go.to Quantico. They would beable to-observe and even par-
ticipate in VI-CAP Center operations.: ¢ . =~ o o o0+

. The FBI has a_detachment of criminal crime.lab people there.

They. -also have the Behavioral Science Unit there who! can work
hand in glove with the people assigned to the VI-CAP Center: -

.Personnel costs would be the biggest cost. Whatever the cost
would be for 10 skilled people. S T e

Senator HAWKINS, What is the status of any efforts that are un-
derway at this time.to actually fund the system like you are talk-
ingabout? -~ .~ Lo T e Y oo
.. Mr. Brooks. During the planning stage, we met for three:or. four
times, until the remains of LEAA funds, died away. Several of us
have talked on the telephone and kept it alive. At the present time,
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention has
funded a meeting that is in progress right now. Ann Rule and I are
leaving today with Roger Depue for that meeting in Texas, at Sam
Houston State University. The purpose of the meeting is to revital-
ize research into abducted and murdered children, in tracking
missing children with the eventual goal of establishing a VI-CAP
unit. So planning has started again. There are apparently some
funds to at least continue the planning. )

Senator Hawkins. What can we do as Members of the Senate to

insure the support of the VI-CAP and to make sure that the

syst‘:?em is moved into operation rather than just a twinkle in your
eye? , ,

Mr. Brooks. Well, you are doing it right now, of course, you, as
our representatives. When I talk to citizens, they are startled that
this concept does not exist. When the Missing Children’s Act was

- passed, I had a friend of mine call me up and say “Congratulations,
your program is finally in place.” He thought it was VI-CAP. I
~said, no, we have another step to go. Some people think NCIC is

doing it, but NCIC does no analysis, So it is an educational process

“really. It is something that we are just going to have to do.
Mr. WaLsH. I again would like to make a comment. I know how

frustrated Pierce Brooks is, trying to get this system going, and I
beseech you here, we are talking about less than a $1 million a
year to fund the whole system, to get it going, and because of the
huge amount of murders in this country, serial murders, and the
frustration of police chiefs, coroners, detectives that I have experi-
enced, I beseech you to carry it further. And I know that you will,

Senator Specter and Senator Hawkins, because Pierce Brooks and

his colleagues are almost exhausted in their efforts, expending of
their personal funds to get the system going. And I do not want to
see them give up. I do not think people, especially the women and
the children in this country deserve to be given up on in this issue,

and VI-CAP needs to be funded. I do not know how, but somehow

it needs to be funded, and I know that these people are close to
~giving up on it and they have been after. it for a number of years
and very personally frustrated. The money has to come from some-
where, the money is negligible, but someone has to get it some-

- where. . 0 :
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v S:gatg;lc') | HﬁvaINs;*hI knlovz how- %e.dicatedt yc‘)u‘ are.and how in-
ensely you pursue the solution to these problems. ‘and I ATy
. Mr. WaLsu. We have to-hunt the hunters‘of our children.. -

Senator HawkiNs. We have a letter prepared. today—I have a

Letter prepared today for Senator Specter and myself to sign to the

Attorney General asking for that monev: in. the 1t form, if nec
. ral ask " that money, in.the grant form, if nec-
ﬁsesraem;,h tcz gegl %'qu. off f;:he gl‘r(zunfdslt,is a lot of money, yes, but up
re that really 1s not ‘a lot of money, and if it could solve one-
ml;;'dexi;g it is worth it. SRR ’y, ag ??'l-f‘ lt could_r solve one
~You have spent countless thousands of hours ‘and you also, John
have been in on this pursuit untirelessly. I do not’ g,'é‘iiéVé he ever
sleeps. It seems to me that the least we can do is to say that we

will get you the $1 million and then we will pursue its funding on

an annual‘basis to get a full-fledged ite, et cetera YR
. around the corner. g i yyx_e get sa}telhte,’ etjcgtera. That is
[Copyofthe letter follows:) ° o
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- . .As_we became increasingly involved in the issue we made some.
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Honorable William French Smith: o
Attorney General of the United States o
U.S. Department of Justice S e AR
Washinqton,ﬁn.ck 205393 SRR B i 4 .
Béér'éﬁtéfﬁeyrcéﬁefal smith;: , - [

During the past two years both the Subcomm;fteeUOnQIﬁvéstigatiéns
and General Oversight and the Subcommittee, on«fuvenile Justiceé have:,.
conducted extensive inquiries into the national tragedy of missing,
-éxploited, -ahd murdered children. sYour Départinent has been both
helpful and supportive.ih wbrking’with the Congress to address the
need for effcctivc'lnw‘ehforcgmentueﬁﬁorgs‘in this. sad. and deeply . . 0

aldrming discoveries; ‘amony Lhem the “Eact that last yoar ayg Many as
"3,600 murders were classified as "random and senseless!i acts with no
apparent. motive, and that.serial or pattern murders have increased: ;
dramatically in the last few years. o L e s i

. . e

. We ale iearned.§f5é gqpiﬂg:hple in the;inﬁbrmaﬁian;and;communif.f

cation-networks used by police, agencies, to' identify and apprehend | .. '
violent criminalgs: . at present there exiets no integrated natidnal 1
system to track and analyze violent patterh crimes. -illowevex, wé 5 T
recently became aware of & proposal for just such.a system, a system... .}
known-as VI-CAP, the Violent Criminal Apprehension Program, VI-CAP [

-is-a creative law enforcement tool developed by Pierce Brooks; a .
veteran homicide investigator,.which would provide assistance in , ...
analyzing these violent crimés and tracking these pattern killers.

We enclose descriptive background informaﬁidn~onithe program.

On July 12, 1983, the Senate Judiciary Subcommittee on Juvenile . /|
Justice held a hearing to examiné *the VI-CAP sy&tem <in detail. Oon i
the basisi of tebtimony:-at that. hearing we strongly believe thak such '/ ’
a: system could: provide 4 vital link in coordinatirng Fedeéral and loqaL%v

 efforts to solve such crimes.’ Its implementation coéuld mean the L

pravertion OE¢CQanlqssfmuxdcx3“9hd‘hhe:pfdmpt‘apptchehsicnvcf‘violdqﬁ

criminals. .

. We make no recommendation as to the particulax. source from whigh
to obtain the funding necessary to implement the VI-CAP system. - HoWever,
we urge your carxeful consideration of this potentiaily invaluable pro-
gram, Lt is aspecldlly attractive in view of the very reasonable’cost
estimates associated with it. Withesses who testified before the Sub-
conmittee stated that the total,cost of its implementation could be
as low:as one-half million dollars. B ’

o Cognizant of the public pledge the President has made to the.
cause of law enforcément, we believe. that the implementation of -
the VI-CAP program.would strongly reflect the Administration's
commitment to provide critically needed assistance to state and v
local law.enforcement agencies. We again urge your detailed
consideration of this simple and cost-efficient proposal which
could -save countless.lives., o ; ’ ‘

Thank you. ' , | :

Sincerely,

=+ Paula Hawkins - : wod
United States Senator §
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Senafor SPECTER. Well, Senator Hawkins, I ‘endorse "What‘,‘ you
say. I think there ought to be ‘a declaration of war by the Federal

- Government on these mass murderers and serial murderers, and

there are a great many things that can be done. ~ ~
We have the FBI here to tell us where we stand now, and I know
that the Department of Justice; the Attorney General and the ad-
mix;iistration would very much like to cooperate on this venture
Mr. Brooks, before you leave, just one final question. = . .
Could you list the specific types of cases that would be fed into
the VI-CAP system? , A R
Mr. Brooxks. Yes, sir. -

VI-CAP  capabilities would increase in time but initially we

stated that not all homicides would be included in the 'VI-CAP-
- crime pattern  matrix. Crimes that' would be included are most

murders by mutilation, dismemberment or torture. Why we said
most is because sometimes homicides occur in a family situation

~and that would not. be entered in VI-CAP. Murders with violent

sexual trauma, the lust murderers, and attacks on victims ‘who sur-
vive those type crimes. Some of them accidentally survive. Missing
children, when there is evidence to believe that, the child has been
kidnaped of will be harmed, and we agreed that the very young
child automatically goes into VI-CAP. It is inconceivable to believe
that a 4-, 5, 6-, or T-year-old has run away to Hollywood to be a
movie star. If that young child disappears, it should be immediately
reported to VI-CAP.. . 7" . o
_ Senator SPECTER. And what other categories' would you want to
feed into the VI-CAP system? . .~ °~  ~ ,
Mr. Brooks. Those. -~
Senator SpecTER. Those are the ones? = .-

i

manner of death has been determined to be a homicide. -

Mr. Brooks. Yes, sir. Plus unidentified “déad? Boéiés whenthe -

[Additional'information submitted by Mr. Brooks follows:] g 1
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FENDER, OR OFFENDERS; RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MURDERS. '
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INFORMATION SUBMITTED BY PIERCE R. BROOKS -
VI-CAP: THE VIOLENT CRIMINAL APPREHENSION PROGRAM

VI5CAP,_WHEN‘OPERAT;ONAL, WILL BE A CENTRALIZED DATA'INFORj

MATION CENTER AND CRIME ANALYSIS SYSTEM DESIGNED TO COLLECT, COL-

"LATE AND ANALYZE ALL ASPECTS OF THE INVESTIGATION OF SIMILAR PAT-
TERN: MULTIPLE MURDERS, ON A NATIONWIDE BASIS, REGARDLESS OF ‘LOGA- -

TION OR NUMBER OF POLICE AGENGIES INVOLVED.

W

THROUGH ANALYSIS OF DATA RECEIVED, THE VI-CAP CENTER WILL

' IDENTIFY BY MODUS OPERANDI, SUSPECT DESCRIPTION, PHYSICAL EVI-

DENCE, ETC., ANY SIMILAR CHARACTERISTICS THAT MAY EXIST IN A SE-
RIES OF DEATHS CAUSED BY CRIMINAL VIOLENCE. S

- 'THE OVERALL GOAL OF VI-CAP IS TO PROVIDE ALL POLICE AGENCTES
REPORTING SIMILAR PATTERN HOMICIDES WITH THE INFORMATION NEGCES-
SARY TO INITIATE A COORDINATED MULTI-AGENCY INVESTIGATION TG EX-
PEDITE THE IDENTIFICATION AND APPREHENSION OF THE GRIMINAL OF-

e
i
|4

INITIALLY, NOT ALL HOMICIDES WOULD BE INGLUDED IN THE VI-CAP

'CRIME PATTERN MATRIX. ,CRIMES THAT WOULD BE INCLUDED ARE:

© MOST MURDERS BY MuiiLATiON,”DISMEMBERMENT OR TORTURE;

° MURDERS WITH -VIOLENT SEXUAL TRAUMA;. ‘ ,

" ATTACKS ON VICTIMS WHO SURVIVE CRIMINAL ASSAULTS THAT -
FIT THE VI-CAP CRIME PATTERN; ' = ' e L

° MISSING CHILDREN WHEN THERE IS EVIDENCE TO BELIEVE THE
CHILD HAS BEEN KIDNAPPED OR WILL BE HARMED; '

© ° THE MYSTERIOUS DISAPPEARANCE OF ANY PERSON WHEN THERE IS
SUBSTANTIAL PROOF OF FOUL PLAY; - o

° UNIDENTIFIED BODIES WHEN THE MANNER OF DEATH HAS BEEN
" DETERMINED TO BE A HOMIGIDE. : ‘

”“»}‘

- EXCEPTIONS COULD BE MADE IN ANY CASE AFTER INDIVIDUAL CASE
REVIEW AND EVALUATION. :

r




, sa, e o ,
; THE VI- CAP PLANNING GROUP AGREES THAT THE VI= CAP CENTER

.SHOULD BE BASED AT THE FBI. ACADEMY QUANTICO FOR THE FOLLOWING‘ |

REASONS

° THE ACADEMY IS IDEAL As TO LOCATION FACILITIES EQUIPMENT“,7; .

. AND RESOURCES;

°‘THOUSANDS OF POLICE OFFICERS UNDERGO TRAINING AT THE ACADEMY

EVERY YEAR. MOST OFFICERS WOULD HAVE ‘TIME: TO OBSERVE OR, EVEN
PARTICIPATE IN VI- CAP CENTER OPERATIONS : '

Q THE FBI BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE UNIT IS BASED AT THE ACADEMY

,THEY ARE INVOLVED IN VIOLENT OFFENDER RESEARCH AND HAVE MADE‘L?’ o
GREAT PROGRESS IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF PROFILING THE PERSON—‘; o

ALITY OF THE VIOLENT OFFENDER FROM CRIEE SCENE ANALYSIS
@ IF A SATELLITE (NASA TYPE) SYSTEM IS SET UP TO TRANSMIT
CRIME SCENE TO VI-CAP, CENTER VIDEO LIVE, FBI CRIME LAB
PERSONNEL STATIONED AT QUANTICO COULD VIEW THE SCENE: AND

ASSIST)WITHOUT BEING ON SCENE ~AND THE  SPECTAL: AGENTS OF THE;‘.

BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE UNIT COULD BEGIN. TO CONSTRUCT SUSPECT
PERSONALITY PROEILES IMMEDIATELY WITHOUT WAITING FOR REPORTsf
Lo ARRIVE»BY #MAIL OR TELETYPE ' R

i

"ALTHOUGH THE TASKS OF: VIi- CAP CENTER PERSONNEL DO NOT INCLUDE

~'ON SCENE INVESTIGATIVE PARTICIPATION THE CENTER WILL MAINTAIN A
. RESOURCE MASTER LIST IN "ORDER :TO- COORDINATE TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

‘AND TRAINING 'FOR  ANY OF THE OVER 17 000 POLICE AGENCIES IN THE~
UNITED STATES THAT REQUEST PERSONNEL WITH EXPERTISE IN ANY PHASE
OF A SERIAL MURDER INVESTIGATION Lo o e

g

TjMISSING LINK.
LAW ENFORCEMEN
~AND EXCHANGE

( THE CONTINUING PROBLEM IN MULTI-“

3

GENCIES INVOLVED TO RAPIDLY TRANSMIT CORRELATE

TION; APR' ENSION AND CASE SOLUTION FOR EXAMPLE WITHIN SEC-

‘Y“:ONDS ALL LAW'ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS THROUGH USD OF THE NATIONAL

‘CRIME INFORMATION CENTER CAN TRANSMIT AND RECEIVE INFORMATION

',REGARDING VEHICLES AND OTHER PROPERTY THAT MIGHT BE STOLEN

THIS TIME HOWEVER THERE s NO EXISTING INFORMATION SYSTEM THAT

,‘uCAN COLLECT ANALYZE AND DISSEMINATE DATA TO' ASSIST THE - POLICE IN
”YTRACKING IDENTIFYING AND APPREHENDING THE MOST: VIOLENT AND FEAR—J‘ ;
'QED oF ALL CRIMINAL OFFENDERS THE VICIOUS RAPE MURDERER OR CHILDTHE

* KILLER. RESEARCH OF ALMOST EVERY MULTIPLE MURDER INVESTIGATION .

IINDICATES AN ABSOLUTE 'NEED FOR,. i

" AND CRIME ANAI YSIS FUNCTION AS A NATIONWIDE ALL ;GENC”'OONMUNI- o
YEZCATION RESOURCE e | G

CENTRALIZED INFORMATION‘ ENTER

VI CAP WHEN IMPLEMENTED WOULD PRECLUDE THE AGE OLD BUT

“}fSTIDL .CONTINUING PROBLEM OF . GRITICALLY: IMPORTANT INFORMATION BE-'
- ING MISSED, OVERLOOKED, OR DELAYED WHEN SEVERAL "BOLICE AGENCIES

" HUNDREDS OR: EVEN THOUSANDS OF MILES APART, ARE INVOLVED IN:THE
'INVESTIGATION OF MURDERS OF EXTREME SAVAGERY BUT ARE UNAWARE TRAT*

‘SIMILAR HOMICIDES HAVE OCCURRED IN OTHER JURISDICTIONS AND THAT

. 'THE CRIMES 'ARE'MOST LIKELY BEING COMMITTED BY THE SAME KILLER
© THERE IS NO QUESTION THAT ON A NUMBER OF. 0OCCASIONS, PERSONS, WHO
- HAVE COMMITTED A SERIES OF MURDERS WOULD HAVE BEEN APPREHENDED
“MUGH: SOONBR: IF. THE SEVERAL AGENGIES INVOLVED: IN THE INVESTIOATION”
~ COULD HAVE POOLED AND CORRELATED THEIR' INFORMATION. = EACH AGENCY '
:lALONE HAD “/BITS AND PIECES'" OF SUSPECT- DESCRIPTION, 'BUT TOGETHER
- THETR. INFORMATION WOULD HAVE PROVIDED THE. MURDER'S IDENTITY‘AND
-‘f.EARLY oN APPREHENSION ¢ ~ ‘ ~

OF NECESSITY VI CAP MUST BE A CENTRALLY LOCATED NATIONWIDE -

PROGRAM

“ED TO EXPEDITE AND ASSIT IN FORWARDING CRIME SCENE INFORMATION IF}f

NECESSARY

VA\’E;.M‘X-,,‘ jn‘)“*

| | GENCY“SERIAEVMURDERVINVESQ,;7“
' TIGATIONS IS A SYSTEM, NOT NECESSARILY~A HUMAN, DEEICIENCY. THE o
N THIS: INVESTIGATIVE 'PROCESS IS THE. INABILITY OF THE .

MICAL INFORMATION L“’DING To SUSPECT IDENTIEIOA-‘blj,-

I
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Senator SpecTER. Thank you very much, Detect1ve Brooks
Thank you, Mr. Walsh. Thank you, Ms. Rule. - :
Now we will turn to Mr. Roger Depue, the unit ch1ef

- We appreciate your being with us, Mr. Depue. Your statement |

will be made a part of the record as is our.custom; and we would
appreciate it if you would just summarize the h1ghl1ghts, leavmg
the maximum amount of time for questions and answers.

Could you start by g1v1ng us some personal background‘?

How long have you been in the FBI" R

STATEMENT OF: ROGER L DEPUE UNIT CHIEF BEHAVIORAL
SCIENCE UNIT, FBI ACADEMY, QUANTICO, VA.

Mrl Depuk. I have been in the FBI for 15 years. I have law en-

forcement experience on the local level also. I am a former police
officer in. the city police department, former ch1ef of police, _and a
- former county juvenile officer.
Senator SpecTER. What is your educatlonal background‘?
Mr. Depuk. My educatmnal background is a bachelor’s. degree in
psychology with a minor in sociology, master’s degree-——
Senator SPECTER. From what university? :
~ Mr. Depuk. From Central Michigan University.
A master’s degree in the administration of justice from Amencan
Un1vers1ty, and this summer I just completed my course work on
the Ph.D. in the area of counseling.
- Senator SpECTER. Prior to Jo1n1ng the FBI, wh1ch local pohce un1t
were you with? =
Mr. DEpUE, I was W1th the c1ty of Clare, M1ch :
Senator SPECTER. And how long were you there agam‘f‘ :
Mr. DepuE. I was there about 5 years.
‘Senator SpecTER. And then in the FBI for the past 15 years‘?
Mr. DEPUE. For 15 years.

Senator SPECTER. We are very pleased to have you and we would :

like to have a summary of your testimony.
- Mr. Deput. I would like to begin by saying that I apprec1ate the

~opportunity and I thank you for the privilege and opportunity of
addressing this commlttee, and that I think that this problem of
serial murder is one that is finally receiving high visibility and one
that we can very definitely do something about.

I gave you a sheet. Did you get this sheet I passed up here? It is
an overview of the Behavioral Science Unit. I thought it might be
the qu1ckest way that we might touch on what the Behavmral Sc1-
ence Unit is and what we do.

Senator SpeEcTER. Thank you very much We will make th1s ‘a
part of the record, too. o

[The following was received for the record:] >
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| BEHAVIORAL'SCIENCE UNIT . . .. .

“!

M1551on ;""““

The m1551on of the Behav;oral Sc1ence Unlt isto’ develop C
and prov;de programs. of’ tralnlng, eonsultation; and information e
in the. behav1ora1 and social ‘'sciences for theslaw enforcement W :

communlty whlch w1ll lmprove thelr admlnlstratlve and ooeratlonk
effectlveness : ER 8 (R 8

BN e :Personne‘lg' 4
: At FBI Academy ':3,5 ,\p €~x;j; B In Field Divisioﬁgf“f |
1 Unlt Chief ’. o . F : Proflle Coordlnators Lo,
1o Supervisory SPec;al Agent RRCTERAER R T . Hypnos;s Coordlnators o,
Behavioral ‘Seientists - LT S ‘Pollce Instructors ln e
‘4 Investigative ‘Special Agent. it Behav1orel Sc1ence -
Profiling Specialists .~ - = . - : : i

1" Homicide SpecialisteFormer
" Polilte Experience -
2 Support - Secretary’ and . R TR T
Clerk~'1‘yplst ' ol g ;’,‘;:\,{“f N

5 ., + Academic Disciplines . .. . . '
Psychology ' , o : Jeledl

‘Sociology. o,~~.-p‘,,;:,;,fxﬂgbm; S E e el e

Criminology i ' LT e e VMU% AR

‘Police Sczence/Admmnlstratlon ‘of WJustice: :
Behavioral Science. Unit faculty. members are. ad]unct
. faoulty at the Unlver51ty of Vlrglnla ’

NI

' Functlons,4‘;t-~~ S

- iraining

~a‘{Suoport'and*Liaisoﬁ'71‘

, Academx SR :,Pleld B e Investlgatlve L Admlnlstratl'h
,Natlonal \ -'Special SRR ‘Crlme AnalySLS R Psychologrcal
-Academy . .~ .. Schools - = ‘Profiling o e Serv;ces« ‘
~EXeéutive« v s Conferences ¢ G “1yersohality;tf“ Lol et e
In-Service. ' ... Speechas - - .|’ S Assessment:
Specdal -» oo ST " case Strategy
-Schools | (i e o bs 0 Hypnosds L S
Natlonal ; T RS TR S Psychollpgulstlcs -
Conferences ' : . PN O B
E-Research i

4o 'Crlmlnal Personalrty
. . o . Equivocal Death - e
SN s s Sexual Explodtation: i
= : ~oo . of - Children L. AT T P 5
Use of Deadly Force T e L e
.Situational Trauma; R R O v |
- Informant Development
‘Group Profillng
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M. DEPUEAII right. As you can see, the unit is made up of a

chief, 10 supervisory special agents, 4 investigative special agent

profile specialists, 1 homicide specialist who is a former police de- ‘_
tective, as a matter of fact from Washington, D.C. Metropolitan

Police Department, a 20-year veteran, 6-year veteran of the homi-
cide squad, and then support personnel. .~ . Pl
.. On the other side, you see in the field, in our 59 field divisions
throughout the FBI, we have profile coordinators in each division,
as well as other behavioral science trained agents like hypnosis
coordinators. ‘ ‘ : S

‘Senator Specter. I noted that, and I noted your reféfe}fﬁcvéf to hyp-

‘nosis in your testimony. R e
What use do you make of hypnosis today, Mr. Depue?

‘Mr. DEpUE. We use hypnosis as an investigative aid, very much

like we use crime analysis in criminal personality prpﬁling,g‘ S
' Senator SPECTER. Is it used frequently? SUE IR R

Mr. Depuk. It is used in Bureau cases, it is used probably ‘every
week. | '

. what effect? , ‘ E , e
- -Mr. Depuk. In the past couple of weeks, I have received about

four communications where it was effectively used. We also have

an institutional research and development unit at the Academy
- that does independent evaluation of our programs. It has done that
‘evaluation on the hypnosis program and— _ T ,
Senator SpectErR. What you are suggesting is' that ~someone
placed under hypnosis is able to reveal facts that they could not in
a normal conscious state? g Ly
Mr. Depue. We found that in approximately 85 percent of the
cases where we have used hypnosis, additional valuable informa-
tion was obtained. S b ' B

Senator SPECTER.

Mr. DEpUE. I think that there are some problems with the use of
“hypnosis. I think that hypnosis should only be used and should

only be induted by qualified competent professionals. Our policy re-

quires thatthose professionals be psychologists, psychiatrists, medi-
- cal doctors. ' T ‘ ‘

. Senator SPecTER. Given that Circumstance, do you think that evi-

dence so adduced is sufficiently reliable to be admitted in court? °

Mr. DEPUE. As you can see, we also have a hypnosis coordinator. o

Phe hypnosis coordinator’s job is to éducate the victim or the wit-
ness, and if the team works very effectively together, the hypnotist
as well as the hypnosis coordinator, I think that the information

 obtained is good information. And if the case is solved by a license

‘plate number that is remembered, it is rather indisputable about

the value of that recall. R e

- Senator SpecteRr. Thank you for that slight digression. I know I

. am interested in the use of hypnosis in the courts, and others are

too. o o SR

- If you will proceed with your testimony now. ey B
Mr: Depuk. OK. As you can see, we also have police instructors

. throughout the 59 divisions of the FBI in various behavioral sci-

ence topics. The academic disciplines that are represented by my

Senator SPECTER. Give me an illustrationf of how 1t is used and to

‘What was your op:inic‘)nb"ffthe. New York deci- |}
sion recently ruling out hypnosis as a reliable evidentiary factor? i

- .staff are. ,psychology, " sociology, criminology,'. police séiéﬁCe in the

administration of justice, all members of the Behavioral Science
Unit faculty are also adjunct faculty members of the University of
Virginia: with whom we are affiliated. =~ -~ & TR

-1 am:now down to the functions. As you can see, there are three

major function areas. The first one is training. I think training is
pretty much self-explanatory: I could ‘mention some of the courses
or some of the topics upon which we do. training. For instance, we
teach a course to the National Academy in applied criminal psy-

~ chology, a course in interpersonal violence, in sex crimes, a course

in organized crime, and hostage negotiation and crisis intervention.
Those kinds. - .~ v e 3 S e

~Senator SPECTER. Mr. Depueé;*whét'do’ you hévé at the,." pré‘sefnt

time which approximates the VI-CAP system?

- “Mr. Drpug. All right. There are two programs that I would like

to talk to you about. One is an ongoing investigative support pro-
gram. It is called crime analysis and criminal personality profiling

‘program.. The -other one is a research project; that is called the
ccriminal personality research project. I believe that both are essen-

tial to the understanding of the serial murder and to making prog-
ress in dealing with them. N DSt e
~The criminal personality profile program has to do with a pro-

- gram that began in the early 1970’s as a spinoff from a course that

we were teaching in the National Academy which was called the
applied criminology. Police officers, like Pierce Brooks, would talk
about unsolved cases in that course and so the ‘law enforcement,

“the special agent behavioral scientist would then analyze these un-

solved cases right in the classroom with the benefit of 50 midlevel
law enforcement managers, with an average experience of 14 years,

~and they begin to solve some of the crimes right in the classroom.
- And then the special agent behavioral scientist would analyze

them and tell him his best guess about the kind of personality they

might be looking for in an unsolved case. - IR
‘Senator SPECTER. Does the FBI have anything in existence which

would deal with these serial murders? ek

. Mr. DepUE. Yes, sir, we do. We hav‘é> developed that very Vel‘ex‘ﬂen—
- tary kind of profiling that occurred years ago to a much more re-
" fined and sophisticated process by which we now allow law enforce-

ment agencies from throughout the country that have particularly

- violent, crimes, crimes especially. that are bizarre or unusual or par-
‘ticularly vicious. They can submit those cases to us and my staff

will conduct, will analyze those cases. The kinds of materials that
are necessary for us to do our work are—we need all the crime
scene photographs, we need the autopsy photographs and reports,

~ we need the police reports, whatever ‘the police department may

have on an unsolved case, we ask them to submit it to us, and then

we analyze, we scrutinize all that material, and then we interpret

it from a behavioral point of view. AUt S P o
Senator SpECTER. What is your opinion of Detective Brooks’ sug-

- gestion on the VI-CAP system? ; o o
- Mr. DepuE. I think that it is a suggestion that is long overdue. I
-am personally aware of the fact that Pierce Brooks has been work-
ing on it for a number of years. I think that the concept is a good

one. It is necessary and it is possible to do.
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- ‘Senator SPECTER Do you th1nk that the FBI is the appropr1ate

o ,locat1on for it?

Mr. DEPUE. Yes, Ido, S '
‘Senator: SPECTER. What kind of costs do you thlnk would be in-
volved to structure the system that: Detective Brooks has outlined?
Mr. Depuk. I would not place the cost as high as it has been

placed. If VI-CAP is located at the FBI Academy, much of the

overhead cost would be taken care of. I already have a staff that
can do the analysis of these crime scenes.. o

Senator SPECTER. So you think it would not be necessary to
employ 10 or a dozen new men at the cost of $1 million? '

Mr. DepuE. I do not think so. I have not discussed at length w1th
Pierce the reason for. having the—these analysts around the clock,
for instance. I think if we have a good data processing support

system, that that system would in and of itself flag, make the hnk-

ages between unsolved homicides and flag those. ,
‘Senator SpECTER. Mr. Depue, the committee would appreciate 1t
if you would consult with Detective Brooks and give us supplemen-

‘tal information on what you thmk a system would cost. It would be

very helpful tous.

Mr. DepuE. All right.

Senator SpECTER. Would you think it necessary to have any legls-
lative change from the Congress to have such an authorlzatlon for
»th1s operation? .

Mr. DeruE. I do not thmk so. .

- Senator SpEcTER.: You think it could be done adm1n1strat1vely
within the Department without: new laws? (R ,

Mr. Deruk. I think so. ‘ ST

Senator SPECTER. Senator Hawkins.: - Lo

Senator HaAwkins. How many cases has the Behavroral Sc1ence
Unit been involved in last year? Do you know?

Mr. Depue. We were—we received about. 250 cases of which we
completed an analysis and furnlshed profiles in about 230.

Senator HAWKINS. Is that an increase or decrease over the previ-
ous year?

Mr. Depuk. That is an increase and a s1gn1ﬁcant increase. For in-

| , stance, in 1979 there were 43 cases.

Senator HAwkINS. How many? :

Mr. DeruE. Forty-three cases submitted to us in total

Senator Hawkins. How do you feel about working ha1 d in hand
with the tracking System for serial murderers? You responded to
Senator Specter that it is an idea which is long overduel We dis-

e iterion | ol

cussed with Detective Brooks his complete dedication to eve en help-

ing, you know, work the system out.
Mr. Depuk. I would have absolutely no trouble workmé with

Pierce Brooks or anyone that I know who is associated with the .-}
~VI-CAP idea. I think that we already have quite a close working =/ ¥

relationship. We have a research project that is underway on the
serial murderer. We have interviewed 35 of these serial murderers
at great length and with a very sophisticated 57-page interview in-
strument. We have worked with Pierce in that project.-He is a

member of our advisory board for that research project, and h\e is

very supportive of us and we are very supportlve of h1m becallse'

we are all trying to accomplish the same thing.
5

45

~ Senator HAWKINS And it is your position that you do it W1th no
extra people and no extra money, is that what I heard you tell Sen-
ator Specter? ;

Mr. DepuE. No,I did not say that exactly

- Senator Hawkins. It is the company line up here, you know.

Mr. DEpPUE. I just said I do.not think it would take 12 people, and
I am certain that it would take some hardware and some software.
It would take some construction at the Academy; not building a
new building but some remodeling. It would take some consultants.
I would very much want to bring Pierce Brooks aboard. There is a
young Ph.D. in engineering who is very bright in the area of data

_processing, Dave Icove, that I would like to bring aboard and some

other people. I am Just not sure that it would require that the
Center be open around the clock or that 1t be manned around the
clock. :

Senator HAWKINS But your mind i is not closed to that? .

Mr. DepuE. Itis a poss1b111ty that we would leave it open

Senator HAwkiIns. Thank you very much. -

[The prepared statement of Mr. Depue follows 1
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- PREPARED STATEMENT OF RoceR L. D

” Chairman and’Members of the.Subcommitteedrllgi’M.

‘;,, Unit Chief Behavioral Science S

Unit Training Division, FBI Academy, Quantico, Virginia ’“‘“tf

I want to

5

tunity to appear before this Subcommittee to discuss the }tw

work of the?Behavioral Science Unit of the FBI as it relates:#

K

B [ 5
to the serial murderer, and as it reflects the need for a Vf'

coordinated effort between the FBI, state and local law

‘ enforcement agencies to identify, locate and apprehend this

most fearsome of criminals.

The Behavioral Science Unit is one of 12 units in the'-

Instructional Services Branch of the Training Division of

the FBI. The unit consists pf a Unit Chief nine Supervisory

Special Agent Behavioral Scientists, one Homicide Specialist

| who is a retired police homicide detective, and two support

t :
s affra Four: additional investigative Special Agents are '
Joining the unit to work as profiling specialists. This °v

o
fincrease in personnel will enable the Behavioral Science Unit

@

to offer expanded consultation senvices to. the law enforce-

ment community. The unit has also trained fleld Special

: Agents to serve as profile coordinators, hypnosis coordina-

tors ‘and - police. instructors in warious aspects of behavioral

science in the 59 FBI Divisions throughout the country The

‘,unit maintains expertise in the following behavioral science

disciplines as they pertain to law enforcement psychology
k]

sociology,{criminology, police science and the administration

~of Justice, I
: nstructional responsibi%ities include research-

: ing, developing, and conducting coursps covering topics such,

2 as death investigation, interpersonai violence and sex crimes’,’
3

a
: pplied,criminal psychology, hostage negotiation, crisis inter-

thank you for the privilege and the oppor—,ir:‘l

Vi

T !‘ ) i

.vention, hvpnosis, law enforcement .tress and personal problems,'

\

’ )
and polici/communlty relations. Courses “on these topics are.-
‘ .

conduoted in training programs both at the FBI Academy and

'throughout the country. Presentations are also made -at law

enforcement oriented conferences, conventions, and seminars.
The,EBI;Academy 1s affiliated.with the University of Virginia

and members of thevBehavioral~ScienCe'Unitfpossess the'requié

site academic degrees to, qualify them as- adjunct faculty .

Over the years the Behavioral Science Unit has developed

into a; resource which the law: enforcement community can turn

© “to for analysis of crime and understanding:of criminal behavior.

The unit provides consultation services and conducts research
into criminal behavior from a law enforcement perspective.
: There Is an investigative support program and a research -
project which have- direct inpact on the serial murderer. The‘
first is the Crime Analysis and. Criminal Personality Profile .
Program, which provides;directwassistance to’ federal, state,;
andilocal’law'enforcement agenciles during,ongoing investiga;
tions. Thexsecond is a major research‘effort designed to.
’accumulate~information on the~serial*murderer and to gain . .
’insight~into hisymind'by,conducting intensive interviews .
“of theSe incarcerated.Murderers. This effort is;called.u

the Criminal PersOnalityoResearch;ProJect. '

.EThrough\the Crime Analysis and CriminaliPersonalitys
Profile Program, the-Behavioral Secience Unit furnishes direct
investigative support and consultation upon request to the
law enforcement community in cases where criminal behavior
is considered to beAp rticularly unusual, vicious or bizarre.
The majority of requests involve complex homicide cases where
all logical investigation ‘has been completed. and no. viablé‘sus-
pect has been. identified. Cases often have multiple victimsw

and. sometimes involve more than one law enforcement agency.
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ThetBehavioral*Science Unilt has ~trained Spécial Agent Profile
Coordinators in'each”fieldtdivision'to'screen%requeSts for v
‘assistance and to facilitata’ referral of appropriate cases =
to the Behavioral Science Unit for: analysis. »

~The homieide cases received are analyzed by examining

crime sceneé- photographs, police reports, - autopsy reports and“‘

| photographs, laboratory reports, witness statements,*and any

other pertinent information available.» The" analysis is fol-

lowed bj a behavioral interpretation of the crime scene. A @

hypothesis 1s formulated about how ahd ‘Why the erime occurréed.
A profile of the perpetrator(s) is constructed and a’ written
report 1s sent to the fleld office’ profile coordinator for .
dissemination to the: requesting ageney. “The profile usually
sets out both phySical and personalrty characteristics of
+the hypothetical unknown offender. \It often contains infor-
mation regarding motivations and develoomental historv, Ceah
strengths and.weaknesses, tastes and personal habits, Pro-.
bable activities, intelligence level social and ecpnomic
status,‘and some'deScriptive data;' The profile ‘1§ useful

in narrOWing the focus of the investigation and in directing

L s 0

conSideration toward persons who possess ‘characteristics of

known‘ofgenders whe' have been responsibleﬂfor‘similar crimes ¢
in the past. The profﬂle frequently‘providesVinvestigatOrs‘
with new léads. Sometimes the profile fits an individual who.
had been preViously interViewed in the case, or who is known
to police or to residents: of the community. When a suspect
Jis identified investigators ‘can consult With the BehaVioral‘d
SCience Unit regarding personality assessment intelligence5*
rgathering, planning arrests and’ searches, and: interView tech-‘
fniques. Prosecutors have contacted the BehaVioral SCience
Unit.for assistance in planning prosecutive strategy.

e;e is an increasing demand from state and 1oca1 daw ¢

\\
enfOicement agenCies for consultetion for crime scene analy=-

v

'program, the Criminal Personality.Research Project is also :
-mind of the serial murderer.ﬁ

“in 1978 with the premise that skillful interviews of incar-.

(grounds could yield significant insight into their thought |

'processes, motivations, and behavior. +The interviews began.py

sis.and profiling,support:from the. FBI, During:1982, theQ
BehaVioral SCience Unit handled 230 profile mavters, ‘as, com= -
pared to 152 in 1981 and 43 .in 1979 puringgl983,~the cases. -
analyzed included 544 victims of Violent”crimesfsuch;asyhomiaﬁ
cide, rape,. assault, arson,. child molestation, and equivocal . . -
deaths.. Followup attempts to determine the value of the Q

profiling service in 1982 revealed that the technique assilsted.

in the identification and/or prosecution of offenders responsible

, for 50“homicides and. 126 rapes.( In 1981, the service contributed

to the soluticn of 23 homicides and 57 rapes._ ;t is important L
to keep in mind that these cases were generally considered , ‘
"unsolvable" when they were referred to the Behavioral Science

%

Unit for analysis. g:p‘_,~' e e

Because of the success of this program there 1s also -an-
increase in demand fcr training in the technique. A number
of the major police departments have requested the opportunity
to assign police investigators to work . as interns with Behavioral

Science Unit members in order to learn pr&filing skills. The

FBI Academy is not in a position to accommodate them at the

SR F S s e R s B AR v AR AR
Py 5 - g

present time. Completion of research currently underway,»,dk__ o
additional data processing support, -and the training of new
personnel must be acccmplished first . R RN

In conJunction with the knowledge gained by the "firsthand"

experience of analyzing homicide crime scenes in the profiling

making a major contribution to understanding the criminal

This . research proJect began Sl

cerated assassins: and, murderers;conducted by-Special~Agentsff\qp

with behavioral science, investigative, and. profiling back-(;.r

iy
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Fijee e Brehmer, "Squeaky~ ‘Fromme and Sarah Jane Moore.,

e - 50

‘ w1th assa551n‘perscnalit1es such as Slrhan SlrhanL‘Arthur
Then the

empha51s shifted to the multiple and serlal murderers such

G

tempted until the legal appeal process has been exhausted

The’lnter

‘:\»‘

I

, | ¢
*‘v1ew 1s tg allow the FBI to gain 1nformation and 1ns1ght g

1nto how the offender successfully committed hlS crime-

crlmlnal justice system.,
in nature and an 1nterv1ew consent form is Signed

A 57 page research protocol hasﬂbeen developed with' the

v 21ng 1n the study ‘of v1olent crimes.f
pleted on each person 1nterv1ewed 1n*the project.

the protocol 1s to be processed and analyzed by computer to

%Qi‘ ' mental hlstory, behav1or and method of operation a55001ated

w1th various kinds of homlcidal personalities.v

e e SR 5

The 1nterv1ews are conducted largely from the law en-‘

forcement perspectlve. Research 1nvolv1ng 1nterv1ews of

\» ,'r

before,

uslng the interv1ew process have been done frém the clinical

or therapeutic perspective.'

terv1ew from the law enforcement perspectlve is- to bUlld a
M

ﬁj body of knowledge to be used to detect, 1dent1fy, locate,

apprehend

as Edmund. Kemper, DaV1d Berkow1tz, Richard Speck,\and Montle"'*'

Rissell. .’ Interv1ews for this research prOJect are not at—Oiwﬁ’

v‘ewee is 1nformed that ‘the purpose of the 1nter—‘¥x(

They are told that thedlnformation obtained w1ll be used to ‘fd"
ve 1: . "*{1nvest1gat1ve technlques and 1n R
tralning programs for persons profe551onally 1nvolved in the”y

The 1nterv1ews are purely voluntary

a551stance of Behavxoral Sc1ence Unit consultants, spe01a11-
The 1nstrument is com—7

Data~from~

attempt to determlne commonalities of background develop- o

serlal murderers has not been done from this perspective‘”

Virtually all studies of the hom1c1da1 personality

The object of conductlng an 1n- 4

and “ucceSSfU11Y prOsecute homicidal offenders. T

f The cllnlcal 1nterests of dlagn051s, therapy and rehabilita-}m

Cane AU A e

L O N RIS SN

“tion areuminimal
prepares for the 1nterv1ew in a unlgue way and asks questions

'Whlch are meaningful to:an 1nvestigator.u
: 1nterv1ew of the perpetrator of those acts.

1rhuman behav1or

they!havefheen;recorded andypreservedfby;trainedlinveStigas,‘

, profiles of unknown offenders in ongoing investlgations also:

2 is this preparatory process which helps to make the intervieww

t‘rage and 1mpu151v1ty or; coolness, cetachment and. cunning It
: 1s essentlal to study the killer ‘s work in detall, as:; grotesque
v:and hldeous as- lt might be, in: order to prepare for an: 1ntelll-

'kgent discuss1on of it wrth him. pEs n;;u fr‘;wsq~.e3sn‘

‘v"careful.analysisgof?the:crlme scene in,their research;efforts- i

: without ever examining his actual. art work.

8 analyzed hundreds of crime. scenes -and ‘who " routinely constructsd

81
o The law. enforcement behav1oral sc1entist
‘He studles each
criminal case and crlme scene in great detail prior to the Sy
: Crime is human behav1or Violent~cr1me is’significant'
Murder is the most despicable of" human acts -
and is probably the most 51gn1f1cant behavror the offender

ever-exhiblts,s To understand the mlnd of the serial nurderer,

v

itaiS‘neceSSarytto,scrutinize these most‘signiflcant:acts as L
tOrs~and forensic scientists. = The crime1SCene‘itself often
reveals a great deal about the personallty of the killer.?

For example,ua homicide scene. may portray evrdence of ‘hatred,

Traditlonally, behav1oral 501entlsts have not done": this

okt

tovunderstand;the»hOmicidal personaliﬁy of the serial mur-
’derer‘;~ThisfomiSSion'might:be comparable.to~1nterv1ew1ng
LA greatdartist to gain insight into his: creative personality 5

When the, Special Agent investigator who has personally -

analyzes the crime scenes of known serialcmurderers in prepara-

tion for anhinterview, many«similarities‘with'unsolveduhomi:»;kg

cides are noted and many practical questions ocgur. to him.g it p » wf

o]

unique.' The serial murderer inmate may possess information ;

W
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~which COuld,assistgthe;profiler”tofmore‘thoroughly interpret ’

a crime scene in ongolng .unknown offender cases and opeh new .

a question might be:

primarlly concerned with "how" ‘the perpetrator aia what he -

~erime-time: and, time again‘despite'concertedrCommunity'and law

~enforcement efforts to stop him.'

‘usefulmfor homiclde~investigation«expands;

, longer characterized as "senseless" and unexplained The

~a "successful" string of mhrders are gradually becom1ng known:

‘ making counteraction and 1nterd1ction more: poss1ble.~ .f:‘,,«u ¢

“ence Unit, led by Dr. Ann Wolbert Burgess (Trustees of Health

, derer.

o plished at’ this time.-

) sulting from our pxofiling experiencé“and from ‘our: research

in FBI Academy publications,ktrainlng programs and consulta—~

avenues’for investigatiOn.yjThe'opportunityfto aSk7questions
aboutJCrime:scenesfand criminal‘behaviorvwhichminvestigatorsd
have:almays‘wanted,an3wers~to_i5«there." An*example'of*suCh‘”
k k ':"How did~you get the child'outjof‘a
crowded shopping mall without anyone noticingV“ -

k The interview from the law enforcement perspective is‘

2
did, how(he~was‘ab1e to function‘successfullyvcommltting hisf‘
As‘new‘questionsfare formu;f

lated and . as, answers are obtained the repertory of knowledgee

.The crimes are no,

various behav1oral patterns of killers who have peroetrated

In October of 1982, consultants of the BehaVioral -Sci=

andrHospitals of‘theoCity ofnBoston,uIncorporatedrf¢received o

‘a grant' of $128,000 from the National Institute of Justice to

continue work,With'Behavioral"Science"Unitﬂmembers to complete « [

the Criminal‘Personality RéSearch‘Prbﬁect on»the*serial’mur—
| It is anticipated”that5the‘project”Will bé‘compieted,
by October, l984f Thirty—five interViews have been accom—if"
A total of 100 1nterv1ews is de51redyc
“While the data has not yet been fully processed, preliminary -

ianalysis has yielded valuable’ 1nformation.- Information re-

i

‘;efforts is being disseminated to the law’ enforcement community

tions. e v . ‘ Q o ,’ 5 s o

r;g?)

in researching other kinds of crime as well

oy

The crime analy51s and research processes which have L

been developed by the BehaVioral 801ence Unit have utility

i y

: Plans have,”'

€

already begun to conduct similar research of the child moles; '

ter and of the serial rapist. |

g

The FBI has a national perspective. The faculty and

staff of the Training DiViSion have the opportunity to tra-i

vel throughout the country and observe firsthand the stateh

or the .art in crime control

FBI Training Division program participants continually fur_a:

CoX nish information on law'enforcement problems, proJects and

trendsr There are a number of imaginative and innovative .
’ i i

A

: programs and ideas whichphave great promise for the controlfﬂ*-

3

v

coordinated

that certain capabilities exist For example, a gro pwled

by Dr David Icove developed AIMS (Arson Information Managilﬁ. i

ment System) to effectively combat the arsonist, y t many

police departments experiencing arson problems do d\t know

of it Similarly,‘Dr.,Murray Miron of Syracuse Uni&\rsity

has developed an excellent computer supported psycho inguistic

‘ﬁ‘analysis process for threatening messages., Pierke Brooks
originated the idea of VI CAP (Violent Criminal Apprehension N

, Program) several years ago and it has yet to come about

d&—f

Kenneth Wooden, founder and Director of the National Coalition

o

for Children ‘s Justice, haska plan to use computers to find

child victims and the procuﬂ TS who sexually exploit them.,i.‘

Serial murderers and ot er repeat violent crime offender

have plagued this nation for many years. They have freely

-

‘?‘

s“".

. In addition, the thousands of

Many law enforcement agencies may not be aware‘hfsdt

N O
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moved around in our communities, States, andpthroughout;our |
country committing their acts again and again successfully S
evading detection, apprehension, and prosecution. Their .
crimes have been described as "senseless" and their behavior
has been considered unpredictable because we did not under-
stand them. The tide is turning for these human predators.
We are beginning to understand ‘

Mr, Chairman, thank you for this opportunity to tell you

of our work. _d

1.1 very‘
Senator SPECTER. Well 1 think this has been very helpfu
much appreciate your testlmon Mr. Depue, and if you would

follow up vnth Detectwe Brooks, I thmk that we will be well on our

| W&’II‘hls hearmg has glven me a fuller p1cture of ser1a1 murders and

unsolved murders{Senator Hawkins and I shall pursue the prob-

urrounding the serial murders as she has outlined. =
lelﬁzcsalfse of theg excellent work that your unit_has done, I thmk
that, if we can build on Detective Brooks’ experience, we will be in

a position to add the computer system.-This system will work to

improve the detection system and, like the measures we- took last

year to aid missing children, will result i in better protection for the

American people.

So we thank youk all very much. Thank .;yo,u,f Sena_tor ;Hawklns. ,

Senator Hawkins, Thank you.

ereupon, at 10:53 a.m.,, the subcommltte‘e 'adjourned,‘ subj‘ec(t“ ‘

; to the call of the Chalr]
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APPENDIX o
4o KENNETH ROBINSON- - Lo . Qo y ; REETE uml:um'mtmﬁmmcn
TOH DISTRICT, VIRGINIA o e PR Tty LT “ 7112 N Ghenen STages (P.0; Box 714)
’ A s P e G G Winchzsren, VinoINIA. - 22601
COMMITYRES - R ol Lo R Twnuuz) 667.0990
APPROPRIATIONS. RS | 7 VPRIV 1 L e : oy .
et -+ Congress of the Wnited States  wocuwrsome e oo
“h e I O CHANLOTTRSVILLE, VIROINIA “22902
wasivarswomnes 00 Tolige of iicpvwmtahm  Teuerion: (304) 295-2108
2233 RAYSURN Housk Orrice BSatbing v 4 "
‘rxurmm (mz)us-sm : >‘ [ b w‘wﬁmm‘m’n C 20515 : Surre 308, ::4 :ug:::::;mlsmnr
) LR R Gl " FRXOTRICHSIUNG, ViRgiNA 22404
' Aug. 2, 1983 Tnmoonnﬂa:):u—o:u

'J.‘he Hon. Arlen Specter, Chairman Sk
Senate Subcommittes on Juvenile Justice
33L Hart Building ...
United Sta.tes Senate,

: II‘BIDE MID :
Dear Mrs Cbz.:h-mzm

. Iam wri'bing wtthcregn-d to the oversight he&ring conducted 'by ‘the' E
Subcomittee on July 12th to examine certain murdeér cases involving children. ..
This hearing was of particular interest in my aistrict, in view of a recently
conclnded murder trial condueted in Charlottesville, Virginia, in which Glenn
H. Barker, & 2h<year-old former resident of North Carolina, was found guilty
of second-degree murder for the abduction and death of a 12«year-o0ld girl,

- Katie Worsky, ‘daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Alan Wort:}w of Charlottesvﬂle Miss
’ Woraky's body had never been found.

" It is my understanding that the convicted murderer in: this ‘ease had,
L wb:lle a resident of North Carolina;, beén cbarged on 8 previolis occasion with
“kidnapping with intent %o terrorize & young woman. . Through plea~bargaining,
the charges againgt him were reduced to simple agsgult; and he was released
- under & court order to Seek paychiatrie counselling, which he failed to Ssecure
- on relocating to Virginia, in violation of his probation terms.

: o T am wondering ii’ there would bYe merit in expanding the capd.bility
of the Natlonal Crime Information’ Center, perhaps through its Computerized
Criminal: History File, to include all: individuals in-a parole violatlon
status, particularly as. to failure 1o report to a-parole officer as fequired
by terms of probation, or known or- presumed removal, of residency from the
Jurisdiction in which paroled, provided such individuals had been paroled.
after conviction of a felony involving homicide or rape, or conviction of
~any sexual agsault: ofi‘enSe, whether felony or misdemeanor

CORE

Such a capabili'by could enable loca.l .‘law enforcenen’c authorities,
engaged in investigating major crimes of violence, to. identify possible sus-
pects from among persons with histories of similar crimes who might have xe-
. located to their areas afber brea)d.ng parole in 5uriadictions 1n which con- B
vieted and pa.roled. AR ‘ DR o

- In this connection, T wish to ca.]l your attention toa 'brief e S TSI - T
" gerpt i‘rom a ll-part brogdeast series, 'Remembering Katie," which was pre- - - : : ; ;
pared by Jerry Martin of WXAM Radio in Charlottesville, and aired Yy that -
station on July 12th.. Mr. Martin had interviewed several citizens of
Charlottesville in preparing his repcrts s -including Charlotteaville Police
Chief ‘John deX. Bawen; and the: Victim 8 father, Alan Worsky. Both wen, he .
reported; believed Miss Worsky's mirdex: could have been preven’ced His ©
‘bwoadcast contained 't;his exchange' : ‘

,
kY
o

© PLEASE REPLY TO WASHINGTON UNLsss INDICATED: - g wmcuesrsa = CHARLQTTESVILLa e EREDERICKBURE, & e y% ;
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‘ Ry MARTIN: Glemn T Barker, Katie's convicted killer, was one who =~ . al ‘
Soeswt o yas burnedr loose  after. getting a kidnapping chaz;ge R SRRt B
reduced to Bimple assault.v Again, Alan Wm:sky- ’
e . AIANWORSKY: I think if the authorities here vere mobified of his' | o
T IR ) S ot N : ~‘prior -history, ‘and if he went through with his pro- .
PEE o B - bation as:; y supposed %o, have taken place; maybe i X
5 1A “1T¢hink theére needs-to » e e SRR i . R S
i , ¥ s““e°“d°iﬁ’t°°“w G e e e Honorable Js Kenneth Robinson
. and cointy o county when & person, such &s Barkery = . .. cooooot 1 u,S. House of Representatives : =
W Hie- streets)’ History repeats ftself .. " = 1 il s SEE ; PO
9 . : e S 1’2233 Rayburn Building P
: 00 crrten. Commit one crime; too many oi; them come . : : . . Wash:ln ton D e 20515 2
s N back and commit & second, and & ghirdia = ‘ ’ 9 o L. '_ ~ SR )
] : Tt d6 hoped that these views and enclosures iay be. considered pazt g R e Dear RGPI'OSGntOtiVG RObiHSON e e S AN
: : Subcommittee continues to deliberate what further - . . . 4 .o SR . s
?ﬁaiﬁ&hiiiﬁtﬁi?rﬁiﬁttgﬁw‘é gglpfule:ocprevent tj‘ heinous crime :of murder.x : i S RERCHT E wxm Radio News is pleased to comply with the request from your ofﬂce E : e
Cheh nm e e e 2 "~ ifor -taped copies of a-radio news series and an interview for: ‘incorpora= ' c B “
: . : ‘ .. “tion: into ‘the. oversight hearing records of the U s. aenate Subcommittee Ve it N :
8 on: Juvenile Juatice. e ol : ; ~ﬂ ; , _
1L1 It'ia understood by this reporter that the subcommittee, chaired by : .
T Senator Arland Specter of Pennsylvania, is examining ‘certain marder &
e o ' cases pertaining to children, 'in which the murderer(s)’ hove from-statew-
o b ~ Enclosures .. ! ‘to-state. to &avoid Prosecution. ‘It {s partiecularly ironic that the ‘day:
‘ k! . L _WXAM News became awsare of tha: hearings was Tuesday, July 12, 1983, the
e CCt Files' first anniversary of a tragichillﬂng of a'l2-yéar old Charlottesville
i : o girl by.a man: previously charged with:terrorizing and- kidnapping in
.. North: Carolina. ~The now-convicted second deqree murderer; in this case,
‘ "however, plea-bargained. dnd received a suspended sentence with provi- "
e sions. Once he relocated to Virginia, however, he violated his: proba- ~ AR e N
R tion and failed to seek court-ordered psychiatric counsel. e a R SR A

he disappearance and death of Katie WOraky. WXAM:

. News broadcast a l4<part series on. the "humanistic" side of the case,

' featuring a S-minute interview with the youngster's £ather. Alan Worsky,
conducted on July '8,::1983. " The Worsky" family, " and .we here at WXAM, .

-.on the anniversnry

: hope\these, apes’ act as a’ catalyst in the creatioh of cooperation be« R -
. twee \ law enforcement agencies and. the courts to prevent such a- tragedy n
* and’ tra ty from ‘ever: ‘happening again. . The wOrsky family. knows: of the o

and heartilly supports. efforts‘to increase. cooperation on &
" state-to _state baais ‘ : RIS

If this reporte ;can bﬁ
the Senat S ;

ce:  Alan Worsky & Family

.
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Investigative Technigues.

A Psychological
Assessment of Crime

PROFILING

By RICHARD L. AULT, JR. and JAMES. T. HEESE .

Editor's Nole: As an adjunct to its
instructional programs in-abnormal
psychology, the Behavioral Science
Unil, FBI Academy, Quantico, Va.,-has
attempted to assist the law :
enforcement community in.the. ey
preparation of psychological profiles in
selected unsolved criminal oases. "A
Psychological Assessment of, G:n_mq.‘ i
FProfiling" is. the introductory article in a
three-part series of reports on the use
of psychological criminal analysis as
an investigative-technique, Subsequent
articles will feature the specific
application -of this -technique - to . Just

murderer and arson-for-profit. . -
invesligations, <.

Special Agents .
Behavioral Scienée Unit
FBI Academy, Quantico, Va.

During  the summer  of j1979. a .
.. woman in-a suburban city on the east

coast reported to. the: police- that she
had been raped. Afiler Iearnlpg the
facts of this case, the investigating offi:

. cer realized that this was the ‘seventh

rape within the past 2 years whérein
the same modus operandi was used.
There wera no Investigative feads re-
maining in any of these incidents, The
investigation conducted thus far had
yielded no suspect,

I3

R

The incident reports, together w!lq’
transcripts of interviews with the vics
tims, were forwarded to the Fal Trajnr
ing Divislon with a request: from the -
police department that a psygholog{cal
profile. of the suspect or suspeqls,.be
provided, Aftér careful examination. of
the submitted ' materials by the FBI

‘Academy's Behavioral Science Unit, a

psychological profile was gonstructed
and provided to the requesting agency.
The Béhavioral-Science -Unit advised
that these: rapes were probably .com-
mitted by the same’ person ang: de-
scribed him as a white male, 25 to-35
years of age {most likely late 20’s or

‘(Published by the F"i;deml Buie‘xmj of Investigation, U:S. Department of Justice)

Reprinted from the FBI. Law Enforcement Bulletin, March, ,1’980
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early .30's), divorced or separated,
working at marglinal employment (la-
bover, etc.), . high * school education,
poor self-image, living In the Immediate
area of the rapes, and belng Involvad
in crimes of voyelifism (péeping tor),
It was likely that the pollce had talked
ta the rapist In the past due 16 his being
on the slreets in the nelghborhood in
the early morning hours, .
Three days after recalving the pro-
file provided-to. them, the requesting
agency devaloped approximaltely - 40
suspects in the nelghborhood who mat
the age criteria, Using additional Infor-
mationin the: profilg, they narrowed
their Investigation to one individual and
focused their investigation en him, He
was arrested within a waek; This.case
demonstratas how psychological profil-
fng can be of assistance, :
The ‘role. of the' police officer in
merican society has never been ac-
curately defined. Daily, jt seems, police
are burdened with new responsibilities
and are required 1o be experts in-re-
sponsibilities - already assigned {0
them.* There has, in recent years,
bisen an increase ir the public's aware-

- ngss of the. nature of police work, This

additional - insight . has - been provided
primarily thraugh. the use-of the media
(TV, books, newspapers);. “however,
this awareness is largely focused upon
the. police function. -of Investigating
crimes, Studies have indicated . thal

- criminal investigations aclually. 6ecupy

less than. 15 percent of the police da-
partment's time,? The irony of this. is
tha! the function of Investigating and
solifing crimes is extramely important
to the public: at large and is a malor
gage by which daepartments are rated
by clty officlals who provids funding.
This is espacially true when acrime is
committed  which Is 'so bizarre and
shotKing to the community - that the
public - demands ~ swift ‘and positive

. ‘actidn,
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As the crime ‘raie grows In this
country “and the criminals’ bacome
more sophisticated, the investigative
tools of the police officer must also
bécome more sophisticated. One such
sophisticaled too! does exist and may
help answer the question ‘commonly
Vvolced by police and ethers at the
scene of a violent crima, “Who would
do a thing fike. this?" This tool Is the
psychological assessment of crimg—
profiling. o

The solution of crimies Is the most
difficult task for the palice. The officer
must arrive at the scene of a crime,
work backward in an effort 1o recon-
slruct that erlme, formulate a hypoth:
esis of what occurréd, and then launch
an orderly and' loglcal Investigation to
determirie the identity of the criminal.
During this process, Itdms of svidence
are’ carefully collected, Identified, inl-

tialed, logged, and packaged for later

examination, perhaps under laboratory
conditions, v

The ‘purpose. of this ‘article Is to
acquaint tha police officer with the fact
that there are certain clues at & ciime
scene which, by their very nature, do
not lend themselves to being collected
or examined, and to famillarize the offi-
cer with the concepls  of profiling,
Clues left at & crime scene may be of

inestimable value in leading to the so- -

lution of the crime; howaver, they are

not necessarlly items of physical avi..

dence. Forexample, how does & police
officer collect raga, hatred, fear, love,
irrationality, “or - other: Intangibles?
These aspects may be present at the
crime. scene but the untralhed officer
will miss' tham. Nolhing can take the
place of a well-exacutad Investigation:

however, the use &f psychology 16 as-

sistin the-assessment of a erima is an
additional too! which the police officer
should use In solving crimes,

:The purpose of the psychological

assessment of .a crime scene. is to

produce a.-profile; -that is, to ldentify
and interpret certaln ilers of évidence
at the crime scene which would be

indicative of the personality type of the

individual-or individuals committing the
crime, The term “profile” is defined in
Websler's Dictionary of the Ametican
Language (1968)% as “g short, vivid

biography brlafly- otitlining the' most
“outstanding characteristics of the sub-
Ject” The ‘goal of the profiler is fo
provide enough information to fvestl-
gators to enable them to limit or batter
‘direct their Investigations, For example,
In one case, a profile provided enough
information that officers recalled an in-
~dividual whom they had dlréady ques-
tioned that fit the profile description,
When they returned to the Individual,
he confessed, ‘

The officer must bear In mind that
the profile Is riot an exact sclence and
a suspact who fits the description is
not automatically guilty, The use of
profiling does riot replace sound inves-
tigative procedures; .

Profiling is not a new concept,
During World War I, the Office of Stra-
tegle Services (0SS) employed & psy-
chiatrist; - William Langer, to profile
Adolt Hitler, Langer assembled all that
was- known about Hitler at the time,
and based upon the information he
recelved, attempted a long-range "di-
aghosls,” as well as some predictions
about how Hitler 'would react to
defeatd :

~Police officers are offen carefully
trained in' the techniques of erime
'scene- searches, Forenslc sclantists
constantly ‘provide - law. ‘enforcement
personngl with'the results of research
Which énable officers to maintain-and
‘Update skills in-gathering physical gvi.
dence, The congapt of profiling works
in harmoriy with the search tor physical
svidence. . Behavioral  scleniists - are
busy in their attempts to ressarch and
¢atalog nanphysical items of evidence,
stich as ‘rage, hatred, fear, and love,
However, these attempts ara usually
oriented toward therapy rather than fo-
rensic” applications, Nonetheless, the
results: may be applied 1o teach police
officers 1o recogriize the exlstence of
these. emotions ‘and other personality
tréits in-a crime scéns. Once 16C0g-

nized, police may then constrict apro-

file of the type of person who might
possess: these emotidns .and/er per-
Sonality traits,
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The basis for profiling Is nothrng
more than the understandmg of current

pnnctples of behavioral sclences, such :
as psychology, sociology, criminology,

and political sefence.

Behaviorial sclence is, at best, an.

Incluswe science. It is oiten referred:-to
as an.“ar{ form,"¢ However, lls use
does have validity in law enforcement.
Human behavior is much too: complex
to classify,. yet - attempts -are -often

“made to do so with the hope that such

a vastly complicated system can be
brought into some control, The Diag-
nostic apd Statistic Manual of Mental

Disorders (DSM- JI),; used by mental .

health professlonals is ohe example of
this attempt.” While attempts to'neatly
classify behavior are tnostly unsuc-
cessful, one must remember why these
attempts_are made. There are. many
types of “normal" and.“abnormal' be-
havior.® Many of these behaviors may
have & label attached to them by be-

havioral scientists, It {s most |mportant :

to bear in mind that such a label is
merely an abbreviated way, to describé

a behavior pattern. It is nothing more

than a. convenience by which profes-
sionals -communicate, :The important
‘aspsct is the specific characteristics or
symptoms of each person,:The symp-
toms. are revealed in the way the indi-
vidual “acts out” and in the responses
which the individual may- make to the

‘professional. - The [abels -may differ

from doctor.to.doctor because they are
simply ‘each. doctors interpretation of

‘the symptom.

A symptom, then, is the "vrslble
evidence of ‘a disease or. disturb-
ance,"?and ‘a crime, particularly a. bi-
zarre crime, is as much .a symptom-as
any other type of acting .out by an

individual. A" crime .may: reflect the
personality characteristics of the per-
- .peétrator in much the'same fashion as

the. way we. keep-and decorate our

“homes reflécts something about our

personality.'%/

A cume scene is usually confined

1o the area in, which the: crime was
.committed. Eor the- purposes. of . this
Yartlcle the term crime scene includes
1the following: The scene of the crime;

the victim: of the crime, as in the case
of rape; and afl other Jocations involved
in_the crime, including such' areas. as
the recovery site when a homicide Is

‘committed in “one.-location and : the .

body deposited: in-another, -

The victim is one of the most Tm-
portant -aspects. of the psychological
proﬁle If cases involving a surviving
victim,’ particularly a rape’ victim, - the
perpetrator's -exact conversation-with

- the victim is of utmost importance and

can play a very large role in the con-

_struction of an accurate. profile:
. The profile is not all-inclusive and

does not always provide the same in-

; vformation fromi one profilé to another, It

is based on what was or was not leit at
the crime scene. Since the amount. of
psychological evidence varies,as does
physical’evidence, the profile may also
vary,~ The profile mlormation may
Include;: . .
1} The porpetrator s race.
.2y Sex,
3) Age r'ange.
4) Marital status,
- '8) General employment,
6) Reaction to questlomng by
police,
7) Degree. of sexual maturity, |

B

:8) ‘Whether the . Individual might ,
) strrke again,

9) The possrbllrty that he/she has

“commlttod a srmllar offensein ths past,

and .- .-
10) Possnble police. record

These profiles are not the result of
magical’ incantations.-and are not al-

ways accurate. It Is the application of -

behavioral --science -theory .and re-
search to the:profiler's knowledge. of
patterns which may be present al var-
lous crime-scenes: 't it jsfmportant that

-the -prefiler “have wide -exposure- to

crime scenegs so-that he may see that
these: patterns may exist, It Is also
important that the-individual attempting
to profile crime scenes have some. ex:
_posure to those criminals who have
-committed srmrlar crimes. .

=]
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Tha entire basis for a good: profile
Is'a good crima scene examination and

adétuate interviews of victims and wit-

nesses. When officers: find Individuals

- who are willing to attempt psychologl:

cal evaluations of crime scenes, they

_often ask the profiler what:materials

should be sant to “him, Necessary
ftems for a psychologlc’al proflle
inciude:

1) Complete photographs of the

- crime scene, Intluding photographs' of

the viétim it it is.a homicide. Also help-
ful Is"some means of determining the
angle’ from. which - the photographs
were laken and a general description
of the immediate area. One enterptls-
Ing palice officer developed:the excel-
lent- technique of .photocopying . his
crime 'scene skelch, attaching one

copy 16 each phote, and then outlining .
-In red the area which. was included in
.the photograph.

. 2) The completed -autopsy proto-
col including, it possible, any results of

-lab tests” which were done on the

victim.-

3) A complete report of the incl-
dent to indlude. such standard detalls
as date and time of offense, location
(by town: as well-as by actual site of
incident), weapon used (it known), in-
vastigative -officers’ reconstruction of
the sequence of events (if any), and a

detailed interview of any:surviving vic-
tims of wilnesses. ‘These items: gre- .

usually-a par{ of-all investigations and
do ‘not-genérally ‘tequire extra report
writing- or extra wriiten material. Also
included in most investigative reports Is

. background - information “on- the vics

tim{s).. Yel, this seems to bé the aréa

-where the least amount of information

{s-avallable to the profiler. Usually, this
is because the: investigative ‘officer
cannot possibly write down all of the
many " delails concerning the victim
which - he ¢olfects while 1nvesngaling

“the ¢rime.

L

i

When the investigator provides in-

formation concerning a vietim 1o a pro-
filer,. soma items which the officer

should inglude: are: 0

1) Occupation {former and pres-
ant),

2) Residence {former and. preg:
ent),

3) Reputation; at work and in his
neighborhood,

4) Physical description, including
dress at the time of the incident,
" .B) Marital status, Including children

-and close family members,

'6) Educational level,

ent;:

8) tnformatlon and backgrotmd of'

victim's family and. parents, Including
victim's relationship with parent,
9) Medlcal hlstory. both physlcal

“and: mental,

10} Fears, - ="
11)-Persoénal habits,
*12) Social habits;:
13) Use of ajcohol ‘and dl‘UgS,
~.14) Hobbles;
- 18) Friends and enemies,

style,"and:
.17) Retent cburt action.
The  primary: - psychological evi-

dence which the profiler 1s. looking for’

is motive. After 4 survey of the evi:

dence, the profiler applies an age-old °
rule kriown as “ockliams razor" which, -

originally stated, is “what-can tie.done
with fewér assumptions-is donei in valn
with: more.” 12 This-_14th t‘century
philosophy has, in investigatwelcircles.
generally come to mean that ‘glven a
problem: with several- alférnative solu-

tions, the::most obvious answer is-
usually correct,‘An aid.to the applicar

tion of ockhams razor:is the infangible
evidence that the observer gathers

from the crime-scene to: tell him such.

things as whether the ¢rima appears to

be planned or whether it Is the result of .~

an irrational thought process.

' 7) Financfétl status. past and pres-
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Profrltng isa valuable investigatrve ;

tool “but_is ‘not . a~magical ‘process.

‘Police officars do a great deal of pro:

“filing during thé course of their work

days, They. constantly build - mental
-imagés_ or- profiles based upon’ crime
scenes arid then use these proflles.in

an attempt to limit the scope of their

*

investigations, ~ These proﬂles are: -

based upon the. officer's 'exlensive
knowledge of the type of crime he is
investigating. When a ¢crime so bizarre

that It is out- of the scope of the
- officer's experience occurs, there are

behavioral sclentists avallable who can

assist by providing these types.of pro-
files) The FBI provides limiled. service’

In the area of profiling and theése limita-
tions are based 6n the amount of time

and manpower availablé ‘to conduct

stich -profiles.

“Instructionr is the pnmary plirpose-
of the Behavioral Science Unit of the'

FBI Tralnirig Division. ‘Courses ‘In- ap-

plied - -¢rimirtology, * -abnormal -~ psy-
" cholagy, sociology, hostage -negotia-
+- tlons, Interpersonal:vidience; arid other
- behavioral -sclence-related areas -are
16) Recent :'changes - in  life-

taught ‘at'the Academy to FBI Agénts

: -and police officérs. In the past, as an-

adjunct to its instructional - programs,
tha Training Division has aitempted to
assist law enfarcemant agencles with
the ‘preparation -of' psychological pro-
files, During the initial stages -of the
FBI's involvement -in_ profiling, these
profiles were limited to students at-
tending - the FBI- National Academy.
During the . 'past - year, ~How-

ever, over 100 unsolved cases have -
been received by the Training Division:

from law enforcemant officers. nation-
wide, Due to increased. instructional

“and research commitments, it was

necessary to implement guidelines and
control measureés to manage and moni-
tor - -effectively - this investigative
technique, i

It is most Important that this Inves-
tigative technique be confined chiefly
10 crimes.agalnst the person where the.
motive Is lacking and. where there Is
sujficlent data to' recognize the pres-
ence of psychopathology at the crime
scane. Psychological analysls Is not.a

substitute for basic investigative princi-

[Ca)]

ples, and. all logical leads must be
. exhausted before requestlng this serv-
ice: This technique, is. usually confined.

to homicides, rapes, stc., In which
avalilable ‘evidence Indicates possible

~menta} deficiency or aberration on the
‘part :of the:perpalralor. Cases. will' be

profiled on a “time avallable” basis,

‘with the . more - severa:, cases being
‘given_ priority. It should alse be’ tnder-

stood: that analysis is for lead value
only, and clinical opinions. will not be
offered, Cases which, in the opinion of
the Tralning Division, fall to meet these
criterfa: ‘will be feturned to the request:
ing “agency.’ Under nd ‘circumstances
should “physical “évidence be trans:
mitted to the Federal Bureau of lnvesti-
gation, since. the possibliity exists that
information. raceived: may ‘not be re-
turned 6 the: agenty.

An agehcy requesting a psycho-
logical - profile “should ' contact - the
Federal Bureau of Investigation field
office located wilhin the territory of the
department ‘arid provide to them the
information” as requested-hereln, The

agency should make it knownto )the3

field office that they are requesting a
psychological profile from: the Béhav-

loral Sclence Umt Trafmng Dwusron
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ffender Profiles

A MULTIDISCIPLINARY -
APPROACH ~

EDITOR'S NOTE: In recent months,
the FBI.Law Enforcement Bulletin has
featured saveral arlicles on the
application of psychological profiles as
an investigative technique in selected
criminal cases. The use of :
psychological criminal analysis is the
product of a pilot project initiated by
thg FBI in 1978. This initial profect,

aimed af formulating criminal offender

profiles through investigative
interviews with incarcerated felons, led
to the development of an ongoing
systemalic study—The Criminal
Persanality Interview Program. This
program is designed to identify the
salient characteristics, motivations, .
attitudes, and behaviors of offenders

involved in specific types of crime, . -+

K4

" Two members of the FBI
Academy's Behavioral Science Unit,
Spacial Agents Robert K. Bessler and
John E. Douglas, and two
internationally recognized authorities in
the field of sexual assault, Or. A.
Nicholas Groth and Dr. Ann-Wolbert
Burgess; comprise the research team
for this. project. Dr. Groth is Ditector of
the Sex Offender Program for the
Connecticut Department of Correction
and s a clinical psychologist who has

- .warked extensively with convicted

sexual offenders: Dr. Burgess.Is
Professor and Director of Nursing
Ressarch at Boston University School
of Nursing and is a clinical specialist in
psychiatric mental health nursing who
has worked extensively with victims of
sexual assaull, This article is a joint
effort.of members of-this research
team.

The psychology of criminal behay-
for, its patterns, dynamics, and charac.
teristics, is an inadequately addressed

_area of research, It is difficult to enlist

the cooperation-of :an otfender prior to
trial, since. open disclosure could serve
to incriminate him. Following convic-
tion, the offender's participation in a
psychological evaluation Is geared. to-
ward the desired outcoma of his dispo-
sition hearing or pending appeals. After
his incarceration, the offender general-
ly becomes Inaccassible to behavioral
scientists. For the: most part, attempts

-~ to research ‘criminal - behavior have

been confined to individual case. re-
porting, which Is subject to an inability
to differentiate the relevant from the

irrelevént, and to & large-scale statisti- °

cal analysis of offense data retrieved
from police records, In which individual
ditferences are treated as error. There:
fore, it was belleved that a systematic
study of incarcerated offenders whose

appeals had -been. exhausted, com-

bined with a review of all relevant dog:
uments and :pertinent case records,
direct obsarvations, and firsthand In-

. vestigative-clinical Interviews. with the

subject, might yield important insights
into the. psychological nature of crimi-
nal behavior. . .

(P,ublyi,sh‘e‘d by the Federal Bureau of Investigafion, U.S. Department of Justice)
Reprinted from the FBI Law Enforcement Bulletin, September, 1980.
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- The question remalned as to
Wwhether Incarcerated offenders would
‘Cooperate.In such résearch, In order to
qetermine tha feasibliity of the intends
od study, a pllot project was undertak-

.en. Crimes In which the FBI elther Has
primary jurlsdiction”or has traditionally
assisted local agencles by ‘providing
technical -assistance and special ' ex.
pertise, . such . as hosfage/terroris’m, ’
skylacking, extortion/kidnaping, assas-
sinatioh,; and ‘mass/multiols. murder, °E
-Were targeted for study.” Guidelines £

) weere'ffm:u!gt,ed in conjunction with the

gal Instruction Unit of | ' -

e nit of the FBI Acad- : : ! ! S
menEfght ‘coifwwvidcted offenders ware : : o s | ~ )
.on approached and - asked if they . Diring the 19, i |
would” be “willing o be lntervl‘e‘weg a5 73[:’?:":8%“6!”’%2'?;'%‘

about thelr critmes, Ti 5 e on o 200 nirod 51 ol '

iy 5. They: were long- - I3 children and 6 policamen, ngsquucnng

! "M ncarcerated felons lodged In var- Shooting seng and arsanal usd by the,

0us Slate and Federal penilentiarias S Insiht nto the peyehorsgren)

and were seldcted for the gravity of "

haworolparsoosrhvolvodfhsuch cnmes’
) lae the Y] earch g
thelf Violent erimes. The rasults wara - o o (o208 program.

very encourdging, Based on this re- ’

Sponse, plans were developed for an
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Dr. Buigess ! S

extended, ongding systématic study of
convicted offenders.in order 1o better
understand the patterns and dynamics
of criminal behavicr. Sexual homitide
was selected as the initial area of pri-
mary focus and concentration because
itis a lethal type of crime that attracts a
great deal of public attention.

. Background of FBI Profiling

For the past few years, efforts at
developing psychological profiles of
suspects for Individual cases of sexual
assault’homicide have been undertak-

“en by members of the Behaviqralysf‘ci-

ence Unit.! These cases were referred
to the unit'by local police departments.

"From the available evidence and infor-

malion, .unit- members "developed a
psycholagical composite of the sus-
pect.. The .approach js oné ‘of brain:

"storming, ~ intuition, and - educated
~-guesswork. The product was the result

ot years of accumulated investigative
experjance in the field and familiarity

or Groth

With-a large number of cases. No for-

fnal data bank; however, has been de-
veloped against'which new cases can
Systematically  be ' compared. Also,
there is little or no followup once an
offender has been successfully appre-
hended and convicted, Consequently,
there is very little subsequent input of
information  which. would serve to
sharpen and refine the existing body of
knowledge. :

Given the opporiunity to.interview

Ideritified offenders and realizing the

need to develop a protocaol to insure
systematic retrieval of pertinent data,
the Training Division-engaged the serv-
ices of Dr, A, Nicholas Gtoth and Dr.
AnnWolbert Burgess, two experts in
the- field of. sexual assault who ‘had
been . conducting - specialized  police
schools on rape and child molestation

+for law enforcement agents at the FBI

Academy. This professional affiliation
provided .a mullidisciplinary approdch
to the study of the sex murderer, ¢am-

~bining contributions from both Jaw.én-

forcement and . the behaviaral
sciences. - ;
From. a review. of the pertinant

 literature ‘and from the direct, firsthand

field experience and. prior work of the
rasearchers, this team proceeded to
develop a data schedule for investiga-
tive inquiry and offender assessment.

:J. Special Agent Ressler ;

“This_instrument provided ' not “only

guidelines for interviewing. subjects but

_also a system of recording and coding
relevant data to permit computer anal-

ysis and retrieval. This protocol {which
continues: to undergo revision and re-
linement) is divided Into five sections:
(1) Physical characteristics of the of-
fender, (2) background development,
(3) offense data, (4) victim data, and
(5) crime scene data. It encompasses
the offender's physical - desgription,
medical/psychiatric history, early home
life and. upbringing, schoaling, military
service, occupation/vocational history,
sexual development and marital histo-
1y, recreational interests, criminal histo-
ry. the characteristics of his offense,
modus operandi, victim selection, and
the scene of his crime,

Once the assessment schedule

"had been designed, it was adminis-

lered to three groups of sexual offend-
ers—sex murderers, rapists and child
molesters, and sex offenders confined
to a mental heaith facility. During the
first year (1979) of the study, interviews

-with 26 men who were convicled of a

P
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Special Agent Douglas

sex-related homicide and were incar-

cerated in various institutions across

the country. were completed. The sec-
ond group—rapists and child molestérs
incarcerated In a maximum security
prison—consisted of approximately
125 adult ‘male offeriders who were
administered the interview schedule,
These subjects were equally. divided
between those who had sexually as-
saulted adults and those who had sex-
ually assaulted children, Sex offenders
committed to a security  treatment
{mental health) tacility following con-
viction but prior to disposition com-
prised the third group. Approximately
100 men were interviewed, again
equally divided between rapists- and
child molesters,

Computer programs were then
written to process the data. It is antici-
pated that as this body of data accu:
mulates, it will provide information
about a number of issues pertainirig to
the sexual offender, '

Edmund E, Kemper, a mass murderer, is
interviewed by SA Douglas, .

Interestingly, Institution officlals

have-been supportive of the research

investigation afforts; and the offenders

themselves have been very receptive

to_our solicitation for. thelr help and
pariicipation in'this. study, Although a
few have denied or minimized their
culpability, the majority have provided

information consistent with. the known

facts of the case. i
What prompts convicted offenders
to cooperate - with - Jaw enforcement
agents?.A variety of reasons exist. For
those troubled. by what they have
done, cooperation may be an effort to
gain-'somé perspective and . under-
standing. of their behavior .or an effort
to compensate and make some type of
restitution, Othars, aespecially it they
feel forgotten or ignored, may respond
to-the fact that someone is paying
attention and showing some:interest in

them. A selecled number of multiple: -

murderers appear to be fascinated with

" law enforcement, as avidenced by their

attempts to become Identified with the
profession, i.e., posing as law enforce-
ment afficers, holding positions such
as security guards or auxillary police,
ete. These offenders welcome an op-
portunity 16 agaln associate them-
selves wilh investigative efforts, Some:
may. expect.that cooperation will result
In favors or benelits; others may feel
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